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PART NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each item

number the text of each item as presented in this form may be omitted All items shall be ad

dressed and negative responses should be included

Item Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses as applicable for the following per

sons

the issuers directors

Mark Astrom 3045 NW 79th Ave Rd Ocala FL 34482

the issuers officers

Mark Astrom President 3045 NW 79th Ave Rd Ocala FL 34482

the issuers general partners

N/A

record owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

Series Preferred Stock One share issued and outstanding all of which are

owned by Black Box Broadcasting Corporation Inc BBBC corpora

tion wholly owned by Mark Astrom president of the Company
Series Preferred Stock 303849 shares issued and outstanding owned by

Anetka Sliwa 20000 shares iiCorenna Roy 20000 shares iiiFi

nancial Providence Services Corp 64157 shares iv Fordee Management

Company 50000 shares Javan King 50000 shares vi Jefferson Me
sidor 42846 shares and vii Robert Johnson 42846 viii Financial

Providence Services Corp 14000 shares

Common Stock 900165210 shares issued and outstanding of which

500000000 shares are owned by BBBC and 400000000 shares are owned by

Mark Astrom

beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

See above

promoters of the issuer

Mark Astrom

affiliates of the issuer

Black Box Broadcasting Corporation Inc BBBC corporation wholly

owned by Mark Astrom president of the Company
Mark Astrom

counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering

Laura Anthony Esq Legal Compliance LLC 330 Clematis St Suite

217 Palm Beach FL 33401

each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering

N/A issuer is selling securities directly

the underwriters directors

N/A

the underwriters officers



N/A

the underwriters general partners

N/A

counsel to the underwriter

N/A

Item Application of Rule 262

State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the

disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262

None

If any such person is subject to these provisions provide full description including per
tinent names dates and other details as well as whether or not an application has been

made pursuant to Rule 262 for waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such

application has been granted or denied

N/A

Item Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the is

suer confirm that the following description does not apply to the issuer

The issuer has not had net income from operations of the character in which the issuer

intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years

The offering does not involve the resale of securities by affiliates

Item Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters dealers or

salespersons

N/A Issuer will sell the securities

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters

dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered

The issuer intends to offer the securities in Colorado in an issuer-managed

offering

Item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affili

ated issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A state

the name of such issuer

the title and amount of securities issued

the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued

and basis for computing the amount thereof

the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issu



ers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the ac

count of any person who at the time was director officer promoter or principal security

holder of the issuer of such securities or was an underwriter of any securities of such is

suer furnish the information specified in subsections through of paragraph

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for

exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied

upon for such exemption

During 2009 the Company issued the following securities 500 million shares

of common stock to Black Box Broadcasting Corporation Inc related party for

$5000 in services ii 400 million shares of common stock to Mark Astromin ex

change for one million shares of Space Port CA Trust iii40 million shares of

common stock to Qualstar Capital Corp in exchange for 100000 shares of Space

Port CA Trust and iv 40 million shares of common stock to Fordee CA Trust in

exchange for 100000 shares of Space Port CA Trust

Effective November 2009 the Company implemented 201 reverse common
stock split

During January 2010 the Company issued the following securities 20000
shares of Series Preferred Stock to Anetka Sliwa in exchange for services val

ued at $50000 ii20000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Corenna Roy in

exchange for services valued at $50000 iii50000 shares of Series Preferred

Stock to Financial Providence Services Corp in exchange for services valued at

$150000 iv 50000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Fordee Management

Company in exchange for services valued at $150000 50000 shares of Series

Preferred Stock to Javan King in exchange for services valued at $150000 vi
40000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Jefferson Mesidor in exchange for

services valued at $100000 and vii 40000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to

Robert Johnson in exchange for services valued at $100000

During February 2010 the Company issued the following securities 14000
shares of Series Preferred Stock to Palatine Investments Inc in exchange for

$35000 ii 14157 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Financial Providence

Services Corp in exchange for $36144 and iii270000 shares of Series Pre
ferred Stock to third parties for $750000 in services

Effective February 2010 the Company implemented 5001 reverse common
stock split

During March 2010 the Company issued 5692 shares of Series Preferred

Stock to third parties for $14230 in services

During July 2010 the Company issued 399200000 shares of common stock to

Mark Astrom and 499000000 shares of common stock to BBBC per anti

dilutive provisions related to reverse stock splits as set forth in section 3aiiof



that certain Employment Agreement dated November 17 2009 as amended on

February 2010 between Mr Astromand the Company

The foregoing stock issuances were exempt from registration pursuant to Section

42 of the Securities Act of 1933 as not involving public offering

Item Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplat

ing the offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A If so describe

fully the present or proposed offering

N/A

Item Marketing Arrangements

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response

to Item above or to any selling securityholder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A

for any of the following purposes

To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be of

fered for the period of distribution

N/A

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered

N/A

For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer re

sponsible for the distribution of its participation

N/A

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exer

cises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so in

tended to be confirmed

N/A

Item Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part

thereof was employed for such purpose on contingent basis or at the time of such preparation

or certification or at any time thereafter had material interest in the issuer or any of its parents

or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as promoter under

writer voting trustee director officer or employee furnish brief statement of the nature of such

contingent basis interest or connection

N/A

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing

of this notification If so indicate the dates of publication and of the last communication with

prospective purchasers



N/A No such written documents were used prior to the filing of this notification

PART II OFFERING CIRCULAR

COVER PAGE

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

Type of securities offered Common Stock

Maximum number of securities offered 1000000000

Minimum number of securities offered None

Price per security $0.005

Total proceeds If maximum sold $5000000 If minimum sold $0

See Questions and 10

Is commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering Yes No

If yes what percent is commission of price to public N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agents Yes No

Is there finders fee or similar payment to any person No See Question No 22

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained No See Question No 26

Is this offering limited to members of special group such as employees of the Company or in

dividuals No See Question No 25

Is transfer of the securities restricted lxi No See Question No 25

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK
AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS
THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO
FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST
SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR

OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUD
ING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN
RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COM
MISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES
HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACYOR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT



ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON
THE MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING
NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING
CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER
AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT
MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EX
EMPT FROM REGISTRATION

This Company
Has never conducted operations

Is in the development stage

lxi Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year
Other Specify

Check at least one as appropriate

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states

State State File No Effective Date

Colorado __________________ __________________

The Colorado Statute provides an exemption from Registration for public offerings which are

relying on Regulation-A at the Federal SEC level That is section l-51-308lQ C.R.S The

filing requirements to claim that exemption are fee of $75.00 made out to the Colorado

State Treasurer ii Submit one copy of all documents filed with the SEC concurrently and

iiiInclude cover letter with the name address and telephone number of contact person The

offering will usually be cleared for sale in Colorado upon SEC effectiveness

The Company has not as yet registered for sale in any state The Company can un
dertake no assurance that state laws are not violated through the resale of its securities

The issuer intends to register its shares for sale in those states in which there are indica

tions of sufficient interest after consulting the blue sky laws of the states in which there is

an interest So far no shares have been offered and therefore there have been no indica

tions of interest from any state



TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE

The Company .8

Risk Factors

Business and Properties 15

Offering Price Factors 21

Use of Proceeds 23

Capitalization 25

Description of Securities 26

Plan of Distribution 28

Dividends Distributions and Redemptions 30

Officers and Key Personnel of the Company 30

Directors of the Company 31

Principal Stockholders 33

Management Relationships Transactions and Remuneration 34

Litigation 36

Federal Tax Aspects 36

Miscellaneous Factors 36

Financial Statements 36

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Certain Relevant Factors 37

PartF/S 38

Part III Exhibits 55

Signatures 57

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE
COMPANY CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFER
ENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS
ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY
SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

This Offering Circular together with Financial Statements and other Attachments consists of

total of 135 pages

The Company

Exact corporate name Avenue Exchange Corp

State and date of incorporation Florida July 1990



Street address of principal office 2202 West Shore Blvd Suite 200

Tampa FL 33607

Company Telephone Number 904 562-2009

Fiscal year December 31

Persons to contact at Company with respect to offering Mark Astrom

Risk Factors

List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most

substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or

which otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative those factors

which constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole or in part or

not provide an adequate return

We have limited operating history upon which an evaluation of our prospects can be made

The company was incorporated in 1990 and has since gone through numerous corporate

restructurings In January 2007 the Company was placed into receivership The Court ap
pointed Brian Goldenberg as the receiver pursuant to which he elected Mark Rentschler the

Companys sole officer and director In March 2008 Avenue Exchange Corp was formed in

Delaware for the purpose of re-domiciling the Company from Florida to the state of Delaware

and effectuating name change both of which became effective in March 2008 Prior thereto

the Companys name was Mutual Exchange Corporation Inc Our future operations are contin

gent upon increasing revenues and raising capital Because we have limited operating history

you will have difficulty evaluating our business and future prospects We also face the risk that

we may not be able to effectively implement our business plan If we are not effective in address

ing these risks we may not operate profitably and we may not have adequate working capital to

meet our obligations as they become due

We have history of operating losses and may never achieve profitability

We have not been profitable on fiscal year basis since our inception in 1990 We incurred

net losses of $122342 and $93567 in fiscal years 2009 and 2008 respectively As of June 30

2010 we had an accumulated deficit of $1173589 We will continue to incur significant costs

as we continue our efforts to develop and market our business plan If we do achieve profitability

in any period we may not be able to sustain or increase our profitability on quarterly or annual

basis

We may be unable to develop new products and services or acquire products and services on

favorable terms

The commercial printing and DNA imaging industry is characterized by ongoing techno

logical developments and changing customer requirements As such our results of operations



and continued growth depend in part on our ability in timely maimer to develop or acquire

rights to and successfully introduce into the marketplace enhancements of existing products and

services or new products and services that incorporate technological advances meet customer

requirements and respond to products developed by our competition We cannot provide any as

surance that we will be successful in developing or acquiring such rights to products and services

on timely basis or that such products and services will adequately address the changing needs

of the marketplace either of which could adversely affect our results of operations

In addition we must regularly allocate considerable resources to research and develop

ment of new products services and technologies The research and development process gener

ally takes significant amount of time from design stage to product launch This process is con

ducted in various stages During each stage there is risk that we will not achieve our goals on

timely basis or at all and we may have to abandon product in which we have invested sub

stantial resources

We may be unable to successfully integrate operations or to achieve expected cost savings

from acquisitions

One of our main growth strategies is the acquisition of companies andlor products Al
though additional acquisitions of companies and products may enhance the opportunity to in

crease net earnings over time such acquisitions could result in greater administrative burdens

increased exposure to the uncertainties inherent in marketing new products and financial risks of

additional operating costs The principal benefits expected to result from any acquisitions we

make will not be achieved fully unless we are able to successfully integrate the operations of the

acquired entities with our operations and realize the anticipated synergies cost savings and

growth opportunities from integrating these businesses into our existing businesses We cannot

provide any assurance that we will be able to identify and complete additional acquisitions on

terms we consider favorable or that if completed will be successfully integrated into our opera
tions

Fluctuations in the costs ofpaper ink energy and other raw materials may adversely impact
the Company

The Companys business is subject to risks associated with the cost and availability of

paper ink other raw materials and energy Consolidation of supplier markets or increases in the

costs of these items may increase the Companys costs and the Company may not be able to

pass these costs on to customers through higher prices Increases in the costs of materials may
adversely impact customers demand for printing and related services severe paper multi

market energy shortage or delivery delays could have an adverse effect upon many of the Com
pany operations

Intense competition could adversely afftct our profitability

Competition in the Companys products and services is intense The speed and accuracy

with which the Company can meet client needs the price of its services and the quality of its

products and supporting services are factors in this competition Many of our competitors have

10



significantly greater financial technical manufacturing and marketing resources than we do

We cannot provide any assurance that our products and services will be able to compete success

fully with the products and services of our competitors

We may be unable to successfully obtain required quantities of our products economically

We have not yet manufactured any products for commercial use We intend to contract

with third party manufacturers to obtain manufacturing capabilities We will depend on those

parties to comply with current good manufacturing practices and other regulatory requirements

and to deliver materials on timely basis These parties may not perform adequately Any fail

ures by these third parties may delay our development of products or the submission of these

products for regulatory approval

We are dependent on suppliers for certain critical components and products supply inter

ruption could adversely affect our business

Our products are made from wide variety of raw materials that are generally available

from multiple sources of supply However certain critical raw materials and supplies required

for the production of some of our principal products may become unavailable or difficult to ac

quire If these suppliers become unable or unwilling to supply the required raw materials or

products we would need to find another source and perform additional development work and

obtain regulatory approvals for the use of the alternative raw materials for our products Com
pleting that development and obtaining such approvals could require significant time and re

sources and may not occur at all Any disruption in the supply of these raw materials or finished

products could have material adverse affect on us

We may be unable to protect or obtain proprietary rights that we utilize or intend to utilize

In developing and manufacturing our products we may employ variety of proprietary

and patented technologies We cannot provide any assurance that the technologies that we may

acquire or license provide protection from competitive threats or from challenges to our intellec

tual property In addition we cannot provide any assurances that we will be successful in obtain

ing licenses or proprietary or patented technologies in the future

Our business could be negatively affrcted if we are unable to attract hire and retain key per
sonnel

Our future success depends on our continued ability to attract hire and retain highly

qualified personnel including our executive officers and scientific technical sales and market

ing employees and their ability to manage growth successfully If such key employees were to

leave and we were unable to obtain adequate replacements our operating results could be ad

versely affected

We depend highly on our current chief executive officer whose unexpected loss may adversely

impact our business and with whom we do not have formal employment agreement

11



We rely heavily on the expertise experience and continued services of Mark Astromour

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer We have 3-year employment agreement with Mr As

trom but there can be no assurance that we will be able to retain him or should he choose to

leave us for any reason to attract and retain replacement or additional key executives The un

expected loss of our CEO may have material adverse effect on our business our financial con

dition including liquidity and profitability and our results of operations

We do not pay dividends on our Common Stock

We have not paid any dividends on our common stock and do not anticipate paying divi

dends in the foreseeable future We plan to retain earnings if any to finance the development

and expansion of our business

Our Common Stock is quoted on the Pink Sheets which may limit the liquidity and price of

our Common Stock more than ifour Common Stock were quoted or listed on the OTC Bulle

tin Board the Nasdaq Stock Market or national exchange

Our securities are currently quoted AXCH.PK on the Pink OTC Markets Inc the

Pink Sheets an inter-dealer automated quotation system for equity securities Quotation of

our securities on the Pink Sheets may limit the liquidity and price of our securities more than if

our securities were quoted or listed on the OTC Bulletin Board the Nasdaq Stock Market or

national exchange As Pink Sheets listed company we do not attract the extensive analyst cov

erage that accompanies companies listed on other exchanges Further institutional and other in

vestors may have investment guidelines that restrict or prohibit investing in securities traded on

the Pink Sheets These factors may have an adverse impact on the trading and price of our Com
mon Stock

The trading price of our common stock may decrease due to factors beyond our controL

Our stock is currently quoted on the Pink Sheets under the symbol AXCH.PK The

stock market from time to time has experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations which

have particularly affected the market prices for emerging growth companies and which often

have been unrelated to the operating performance of the companies These broad market fluctua

tions may adversely affect the market price of our common stock If our shareholders sell sub

stantial amounts of their common stock in the public market the price of our common stock

could fall These sales also might make it more difficult for us to sell equity or equity-related

securities in the future at price we deem appropriate

The market price of our common stock may also fluctuate significantly in response to the

following factors most of which are beyond our control

variations in our quarterly operating results

changes in general economic conditions and in the health care industry

changes in market valuations of similar companies

announcements by us or our competitors of significant new contracts acquisitions stra

tegic partnerships or joint ventures or capital commitments

12



loss of major supplier customer partner or joint venture participant and

the addition or loss of key managerial and collaborative personnel

Any such fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock re

gardless of our actual operating performance As result stockholders may be unable to sell

their shares or may be forced to sell them at loss

The application of the penny stock rules could adversely affrct the market price of our

common shares and increase your transaction costs to sell those shares

The Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC has adopted rule 3a5 1-1 which es

tablishes the definition of penny stock for the purposes relevant to us as any equity security

that has market price of less than $5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than $5.00

per share subject to certain exceptions For any transaction involving penny stock unless ex

empt Rule 5g-9 requires

that broker or dealer approve persons account for transactions in penny stocks and

the broker or dealer receive from the investor written agreement to the transaction set

ting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased

In order to approve persons account for transactions in penny stocks the broker or

dealer must

obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person and

make reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that

person and the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be

capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks

The broker or dealer must also deliver prior to any transaction in penny stock disclo

sure schedule prescribed by the SEC relating to the penny stock market which in highlight

form

sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination and

that the broker or dealer received signed written agreement from the investor prior to

the transaction

Generally brokers may be less willing to execute transactions in securities subject to the

penny stock rules This may make it more difficult for investors to dispose of our common

stock and cause decline in the market value of our stock

The market price for our common shares is particularly volatile given our status as relatively

unknown company with small and thinly traded public float limited operating history and

lack ofprofits which could lead to wide fluctuations in our share price You may be unable to

sell your common shares at or above your purchase price which may result in substantial

losses to you

The market for our common shares is characterized by significant price volatility when

compared to seasoned issuers and we expect that our share price will continue to be more vola

tile than seasoned issuer for the indefinite future The volatility in our share price is attribut

13



able to number of factors First as noted above our common shares are sporadically and thinly

traded As consequence of this lack of liquidity the trading of relatively small quantities of

shares by our shareholders may disproportionately influence the price of those shares in either di

rection The price for our shares could for example decline precipitously in the event that

large number of our common shares are sold on the market without commensurate demand as

compared to seasoned issuer which could better absorb those sales without adverse impact on

its share price Secondly we are speculative or risky investment due to our limited operating

history and lack of profits to date and uncertainty of future market acceptance for our potential

products and services As consequence of this enhanced risk more risk-adverse investors may
under the fear of losing all or most of their investment in the event of negative news or lack of

progress be more inclined to sell their shares on the market more quickly and at greater
dis

counts than would be the case with the stock of seasoned issuer Many of these factors are be

yond our control and may decrease the market price of our common shares regardless of our op
erating performance We cannot make any predictions or projections as to what the prevailing

market price for our common shares will be at any time including as to whether our common

shares will sustain their current market prices or as to what effect that the sale of shares or the

availability of common shares for sale at any time will have on the prevailing market price

Rule 144 Related Risk

The SEC adopted amendments to Rule 144 which became effective on February 15 2008

that apply to securities acquired both before and after that date Under these amendments per
son who has beneficially owned restricted shares of our common stock for at least six months

would be entitled to sell their securities provided that such person is not deemed to have been

one of our affiliates at the time of or at any time during the three months preceding sale ii
we are subject to the Exchange Act periodic reporting requirements for at least 90 days before

the sale and iiiif the sale occurs prior to satisfaction of one-year holding period we provide

current information at the time of sale

Persons who have beneficially owned restricted shares of our common stock for at least

six months but who are our affiliates at the time of or at any time during the three months pre

ceding sale would be subject to additional restrictions by which such person would be entitled

to sell within any three-month period only number of securities that does not exceed the greater

of either of the following

1% of the total number of securities of the same class then outstanding or

The average weekly trading volume of such securities during the four calendar weeks

preceding the filing of notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale

provided in each case that we are subject to the Exchange Act periodic reporting requirements

for at least three months before the sale Such sales by affiliates must also comply with the man
ner of sale current public information and notice provisions of Rule 144

Note In addition to the above risks businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully ap
preciated by management In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should keep in

mind other possible risks that could be important
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Business and Properties

With respect to the business of the Company and its properties

Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do including what

product or goods are or will be produced or services that are or will be rendered

The Company is primarily printer of large format black white and color im

ages The Companys second division is as provider of custom DNA imaging The

combination of printer and DNA imaging create vertically integrated symbiotic

relationship for the two businesses Printing unto itself is low margin enterprise

DNA Imaging produces high margins but is dependent 95% on printing The com
bination of built in demand the ability to diversify and the ability to grow exponen
tially in printing are the synergies needed to produce profitable returns and scalable

growth The Company is currently structured as follows

In-house Printing utilizing high-tech Epson UltraChrome K3 Inks Canon

12-color pigment ink LUCIATM inks with output widths up to 60
iiDNA imaging Lab Gene identification for fine art purposes

Web portal and on-line printing interface

II Canvas wrapping and archival products for printed images

Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered and how and

when the Company intends to cany out its activities If the Company plans to offer new

products state the present stage of development including whether or not working

prototypes is in existence Indicate if completion of development of the product would

require material amount of the resources of the Company and the estimated amount If

the Company is or is expected to be dependent upon one or limited number of suppliers

for essential raw materials energy or other items describe Describe any major existing

supply contracts

Printing

The core service provided is custom digital printing The customer sup
plies the digital file and the Company generates the print using in-house computers print

software and printers to meet the customers custom specifications

Timeline of activities The Company has concluded test printing with Ep
son inks and papers The Company is ready to start marketing and to receive orders

The Company projects $30000 in expenses to expand marketing equip
ment supplies

DNA images

The source DNA saliva comes from the customer via UPS in small

bio-hazard safe package The DNA sample is then processed using gel electrophoresis

The DNA is then sorted measured and colored into an image
Timeline of activities The Company has concluded testing the gel elec
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trophoresis process The Company is ready to start marketing and to receive orders

The Company projects $25000 in expenses to expand the lab

Web Portal

The Portal works both as web-site the business and as upload down
load facility for back office image handling

Timeline of activities The Company is currently reviewing design options

for the web-site The Web Portal should be complete by Q4 2010

The Company projects $10000 in expenses

Canvas Wrapping

Specifically designed for images printed on canvas the canvas is then

stretched around wood frame and secured An archival UV protection is then applied

Timeline of activities The Company is ready to start marketing and to re

ceive orders

The Company projects $2000 in expenses

Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its products or

services and where applicable any recognized trends within that industry Describe that

part of the industry and the geographic area in which the business competes or will com
pete Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price service or other basis

Indicate by attached table if appropriate the current or anticipated prices or price ranges

for the Companys products or services or the formula for determining prices and how

these prices compare with those of competitors products or services including descrip

tion of any variations in product or service features Name the principal competitors that

the Company has or expects to have in its area of competition Indicate the relative size

and financial and market strengths of the Companys competitors in the area of competi
tion in which the Company is or will be operating State why the Company believes it can

effectively compete with these and other companies in its area of competition

Printing Industry The market is currently fractured between traditional

chemical printing used for film and digital printing used for digital images The

printing industry is certainly heading in the direction of digital printing However

digital printing carries archival issues as well as aesthetic issues which must equal

traditional prints aesthetically and meet the archival standards of chemical printing

The result is relatively new business opportunity that supports archival digital

printing in both small and large format prints

DNA Imaging Industry The process of gel electrophoresis is not new

process nor is the idea to co-op scientific images into art However there are only

three other companies currently providing the service whereby DNA can be sorted

and made into custom art

The Company brings efficiencies customization pricing and revenue bene

fits that are unique to comprehensive and bundled services model The key differ

entiator in this business is quality and value of services to the customers
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Benefits Printer and DNA Imaging Vertically integrated and complemen

tary services lower costs less down time quicker delivery of product the Company
works around their own workflow schedule not around suppliers

Customer Lower bill vs competition custom solutions single point of con
tact for all services and custom technology services

Pricing

Digital Prints Pricing is 300% of the costs of supplies Competi

tors pricing currently sets the industry standard as products are similar For ex

ample 24x30 print costs $45.00 and 40x40 print costs $60.00

DNA Imaging Pricing is 500% of the cost of labor Competitors

pricing currently sets the industry standard as products are similar Lab fees cost

$250.00

Competition

Commercial Printers Mpix private company whose financial

resources are unknown ii Millers Lab private company whose financial re

sources are unknown iiiColor Edge New York private company whose finan

cial resources are unknown

DNA Imaging DNA 11 private company whose financial re
sources are unknown ii GenePortrait private company whose financial re

sources are unknown iiiFeliman Studio private company whose financial re

sources are unknown

The Company believes it can compete with larger and smaller companies by

being quality service provider The Company believes its business model is sig

nificantly different from any and all of these providers to give the Company com
petitive edge

Note Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Com
pany rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate potential

investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the Companys indus

try to obtain broader insight in assessing the Companys prospects

Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will employ
in penetrating its market or in developing new market Set forth in response to Question

below the timing and size of the results of this effort which will be necessary in order

for the Company to be profitable Indicate how and by whom its products or services are

or will be marketed such as by advertising personal contact by sales representatives

etc how its marketing structure operates or will operate and the basis of its marketing

approach including any market studies Name any customers that account for or based
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upon existing orders will account for major portion 20%or more of the Companys
sales Describe any major existing sales contracts

The Company will be focusing its acquisition efforts on assets which produce long-

term recurring revenue Currently these assets take the form of large format printers

specifically Epson and Canon

Strategically the Company will be positioned as quality printing service What

will differentiate the Company from the national players such as Color Edgar is the DNA
Imaging The goal is for DNA imaging to supply printing orders to the Printing division

and thus generate the initial business momentum The Printing division can then seek out

additional niche printing opportunities and clients as workflow and scheduling permits

Market penetration will be achieved by utilizing strategic and tactical marketing expertise

budgets and sending sales materials to various companies who utilize large format printing

Marketing and sales tactics for the printing services and DNA Imaging include but

are not limited to direct mail advertising search engine marketing sponsorship of trade

events Sales staff and support functions will be provided in house

State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of recent date

within the last 90 days and compare it with the backlog of year ago from that date

N/A

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures if any Indicate

what types and amounts of orders are included in the backlog figures State the size of

typical orders If the Companys sales are seasonal or cyclical explain

N/A

The Company does not have any orders for its products and no backlog

State the number of the Companys present employees and the number of employees it

anticipates it will have within the next 12 months Also indicate the number by type of

employee i.e clerical operations administrative etc the Company will use whether

or not any of them are subject to collective bargaining agreements and the expiration

dates of any collective bargaining agreements If the Companys employees are on

strike or have been in the past three years or are threatening to strike describe the dis

pute Indicate any supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company has or

will have with its employees

The Company has one employee as of June 2010 and it projects four employees as

of January 2011 The current employee performs all Executive Operational functions

The proposed employees will perform the following functions Executive Operational Lab
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Operational Printing and Marketing/Sales None of the Companys current employees are

subject to Collective Bargaining Agreement The Company does not foresee this chang

ing with the additional personnel

Describe generally the principal properties such as real estate plant and equipment pat

ents etc that the Company owns indicating also what properties it leases and sum

mary of the terms under those leases including the amount of payments expiration dates

and the terms of any renewal options Indicate what properties the Company intends to

acquire in the immediate future the cost of such acquisitions and the sources of financing

it expects to use in obtaining these properties whether by purchase lease or otherwise

The Company currently leases virtual office space from the executive officer Mark
Astrom The office is located at 2202 West Shore Blvd Suite 200 Tampa FL 33607

The lease is month to month and the rent is $125 per month

The Company plans to lease or purchase industrial space that will be built out for

printing and the DNA laboratory At this time the Company does not need retail store

front as all business will be conducted via the internet The targeted property will be ap
proximately 3000 square feet

Indicate the extent to which the Companys operations depend or are expected to depend

upon patents copyrights trade secrets know-how or other proprietary information and

the steps undertaken to secure and protect this intellectual property including any use of

confidentiality agreements covenants-not-to-compete and the like Summarize the prin

cipal terms and expiration dates of any significant license agreements Indicate the

amounts expended by the Company for research and development during the last fiscal

year the amount expected to be spent this year and what percentage of revenues research

and development expenditures were for the last fiscal year

The Company has no intellectual property The Company has spent approximately

$25000 on research and development in the past year Year to date the Company has

spent approximately $65000 on research and development

If the Companys business products or properties are subject to material regulation in
cluding environmental regulation by federal state or local governmental agencies indi

cate the nature and extent of regulation and its effects or potential effects upon the Com
pany
State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company their business purposes and owner

ship and indicate which are included in the Financial Statements attached hereto If not

included or if included but not consolidated please explain

N/A

Sunimarize the material events in the development of the Company including any mate

rial mergers or acquisitions during the past five years or for whatever lesser period the
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Company has been in existence Discuss any pending or anticipated mergers acquisi

tions spin-offs or recapitalizations If the Company has recently undergone stock split

stock dividend or recapitalization in anticipation of this offering describe and adjust his

torical per share figures elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly

In January 2007 the Company was placed into receivership The Court appointed

Brian Goldenberg as the receiver pursuant to which he elected Mark Rentschler the Com
panys sole officer and director In March 2008 Avenue Exchange Corp was formed in

Delaware for the purpose of re-domiciling the Company from Florida to the state of Dela

ware and effectuating name change both of which became effective in March 2008 Prior

thereto the Companys name was Mutual Exchange Corporation Inc

The Company is not anticipating the acquisition or merger in the foreseeable future

In February 2010 the Company was recapitalized with 5001 reverse stock split

If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year list below in chronological

order the events which in managements opinion must or should occur or the milestones

which in managements opinion the Company must or should reach in order for the

Company to become profitable and indicate the expected manner of occurrence or the

expected method by which the Company will achieve the milestones

Date or number of months after

Expected manner of occurrence receipt of proceeds when should

Event or Milestone or method of achievement be accomplished

Lease and build out of print Completion of Financing September 2010

space and DNA Laboratory

Acquisition Large Format Completion of Financing September 2010

Printer

Completion of Web-Based Completion of Programming December 2010

Portal

State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of the

events or milestones within the above time schedule and particularly the effect of any de

lays upon the Companys liquidity in view of the Companys then anticipated level of

operating costs See Question Nos 11 and 12

The probable consequences to delays are minor The Company has low overhead
which would allow for the continued operations of the Company until such delays are over

come

Note After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone potential inves

tors should reflect upon whether achievement of each within the estimated time frame is

realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure of achievement in mak
ing an investment decision
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Offering Price Factors

If the securities offered are common stock or are exercisable for or convertible into

common stock the following factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are be

ing offered

What were net after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year

If losses show in parenthesis

Total $122342 $O.0001 per share

If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings Adjust to re

flect for any stock splits or recapitalizations and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offer

ing price if applicable

N/A The Company does not have profits

What is the net tangible book value of the Company If deficit show in parenthesis For

this purpose net tangible book value means total assets exclusive of copyrights patents

goodwill research and development costs and similar intangible items minus total li

abilities

$255896 $O.003 per share

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offering or exercise

or conversion price per share explain the reasons for the variation

Upon receipt of equity the Company will be better able to fulfill the business

plan and establish positive value to the tangible book value

State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last

12 months the amount of such securities sold the number of persons to whom they were

sold and relationship of such persons to the Company at the time of sale the price at

which they were sold and ifnot sold for cash concise description of the consideration

Exclude bank debt

During 2009 the Company issued the following securities 500 million

shares of common stock to Black Box Broadcasting Corporation Inc re

lated party for $5000 in services ii 400 million shares of common stock to
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Mark Astromin exchange for one million of Space Port CA Trust iii40

million shares of common stock to Qualstar Capital Corp in exchange for

100000 thousand shares of Space Port CA Trust and iv 40 million shares of

common stock to Fordee CA Trust in exchange for 100000 thousand shares

of Space Port CA Trust

Effective November 2009 the Company implemented 201 reverse com
mon stock split

During January 2010 the Company issued the following securities

20000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Anetka Sliwa in exchange for

services valued at $50000 ii 20000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to

Corenna Roy in exchange for services valued at $50000 iii50000 shares of

Series Preferred Stock to Financial Providence Services Corp in exchange

for services valued at $150000 iv 50000 shares of Series Preferred Stock

to Fordee Management Company in exchange for services valued at

$150000 50000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Javan King in ex

change for services valued at $150000 vi 40000 shares of Series Pre

ferred Stock to Jefferson Mesidor in exchange for services valued at

$100000 and vii 40000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Robert John

son in exchange for services valued at $100000

During February 2010 the Company issued the following securities

14000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Palatine Investments Inc in ex

change for $35000 ii 14157 shares of Series Preferred Stock to Financial

Providence Services Corp in exchange for 36144 and iii270000 shares

of Series Preferred Stock to third parties for $750000 in services

Effective February 2010 the Company implemented 5001 reverse com
mon stock split

During March 2010 the Company issued 5692 shares of Series Preferred

Stock to third parties for $14230 in services

During July 2010 the Company issued 399200000 shares of common stock

to Mark Astrom and 499000000 shares of common stock to BBBC per anti-

dilutive provisions related to reverse stock splits as set forth in section 3aii
of that certain Employment Agreement dated November 17 2009 as

amended on February 12010 between Mr Astrom and the Company
The foregoing stock issuances were exempt from registration pursuant to

Section 42 of the Securities Act of 1933 as not involving public offering

What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this of

fering have Assume exercise of outstanding options warrants or rights and conversion

of convertible securities if the respective exercise or conversion prices are at or less than

the offering price Also assume exercise of any options warrants or rights and conver

sions of any convertible securities offered in this offering

If the maximum is sold 52%
If the minimum is sold 0%

22



What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by

establishing the price per security set forth on the cover page or exercise or conversion

price if common stock is not offered Total outstanding shares after offering times of

fering price or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered

If the maximum is sold 5000000
If the minimum is sold

These values assume that the Companys capital structure would be changed to reflect any conversions of

outstanding convertible securities and any use of outstanding securities as payment in the exercise of out

standing options warrants or rights included in the calculation The type and amount of convertible or other

securities thus eliminated would be N/A These values also assume an increase in cash in the Company by

the amount of any cash payments that would be made upon cash exercise of options warrants or rights in

cluded in the calculations The amount of such cash would be SN/A

For above purposes assume outstanding options are exercised in determining shares if

the exercise prices are at or less than the offering price All convertible securities includ

ing outstanding convertible securities shall be assumed converted and any options war
rants or rights in this offering shall be assumed exercised

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the

offering price or exercise or conversion price if applicable for the securities is appro

priate at the present stage of the Companys development

Use of Proceeds

The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering

If Minimum Sold If Maximum Sold

Amount Amount
Total Proceeds $0 $5000000

0% 100%
Less Offering Expenses $75000 $75000
Commissions Finders N/A N/A
Fees

Legal Accounting $0 $250000

Copying Advertising $0 $150000
Other Specify $0 $600000 Supplies

Research Development $0 $750000
Lease $0 $360000

Marketing advertising $0 $450000
Equipment $0 $1200000
Web Development $0 $400000
Net Proceeds from Offering $0 $4925000
Use of Net Proceeds $0 $4160000
Total Use of Net Proceeds $0 $4235000

$0 $5000000

100% 100%
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If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may
use the proceeds of the offering describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set

forth above in the column IfMaximum Sold will be used

The Company can establish market presence with minimal leased space and no

additional research and development Thus prioritized expenses include equip

ment supplies and web development Small amounts of advertising in key markets

would supplement the web development

Note After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering expenses and to the

immediate payment to management and promoters of any fees reimbursements past salaries or similar

payments potential investor should consider whether the remaining portion of his investment which

would be that part available for future development of the Companys business and operations would be

adequate

10

If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in con

junction with the proceeds from this offering state the amounts and sources of such other

funds and whether funds are firm or contingent If contingent explain N/A

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness describe the

terms of such indebtedness including interest rates If the indebtedness to be discharged

was incurred within the current or previous fiscal year describe the use of proceeds of

such indebtedness N/A

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets other than in the ordi

nary course of business briefly describe and state the cost of the assets and other mate

rial terms of the acquisitions If the assets are to be acquired from officers directors em
ployees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates give the names of

the persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the Com

pany the method followed in determining the cost and any profit to such persons
If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer director employee

or stockholder for services already rendered assets previously transferred or monies

loaned or advanced or otherwise explain

Monies owed to officers may be called upon during the funding period

11

Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months

any cash flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any

note loan lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement requiring the Company
to make payments Indicate if significant amount of the Companys trade payables

have not been paid within the stated trade term State whether the Company is subject to

any unsatisfied judgments liens or settlement obligations and the amounts thereof Indi

cate the Companys plans to resolve any such problems N/A
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12

Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash require

ments for the next 12 months and whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds

State the source of additional funds if known

The proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash require

ments for the next 12 months

Capitalization

13

Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date ad
justed to reflect any subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations or refi

nancing and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum amount of se

curities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom

Debt

Short-term debt av
erage interest rate

0%
Short-term debt av
erage interest rate

0%
Total Debt

As of

August 2010

$280733

$0

$280733

____________________
Amount Outstanding

Stockholders equity $266015 $375000 $2434667

deficit

Preferred stock Series $0.000001

$0.000001 par or Series $0.000001

stated value by class

of preferred in order

of preferences

Common stock 900165210 issued 900165210 issued 1900165210 issued

$0.000001 par or

stated value

Additional paid in $907572 $907572 $5907567

capital

Retained earnings $1173589 $1173589 NA

deficit

Total stockholders eq- $266015 $375000 $2434667

uity deficit

Total Capitalization $266015 $375000 $2434667

As Adjusted

Minimum

$355733

$0

$375.733

Maximum

$280733

$0

$280733
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Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding

Number of Class of Preferred Par Value Shares Authorized Per Share

One share of Series Preferred 0.000001

50 million shares of Series 50000000

Preferred $0.000001

million shares of Series none

Preferred 0.000001

Number of common shares authorized billion shares Par or stated value per share

if any $$O.000001

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance

upon exercise of options warrants or rights shares

Description of Securities

14

The securities being offered hereby are

Common Stock

or Preference Stock

or Debentures

of two or more types of securities composed of _________

15

These securities have

Yes No

Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

lxi Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

lxi Preference as to dividends or interest

Preference upon liquidation

Other special rights or preferences specify_________

Explain

16

Are the securities convertible No

If so state conversion price or formula

Date when conversion becomes effective

Date when conversion expires
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17

If securities are notes or other types of debt securities N/A

What is the interest rate

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates describe
__________________________

What is the maturity date

If serial maturity dates describe _________________________________________
Is there mandatory sinking fund

Describe
________________________________________________________________

Is there trust indenture

Name address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption

Describe including redemption prices _________________________________
Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property

Describe
____________________________________________________________________

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal ex

plain the terms of such subordination

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the se

curities in right of payment of interest or principal $______________

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent pari passu

basis $______________

How much indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings

during its last fiscal year show the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an actual and pro

forma basis for that fiscal year Earnings means pretax income from continuing opera
tions plus fixed charges and capitalized interest Fixed charges means interest includ

ing capitalized interest amortization of debt discount premium and expense preferred

stock dividend requirements of majority owned subsidiary and such portion of rental ex

pense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the particular

case The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include incremental interest

expense as result of the offering of the notes or other debt securities N/A
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Note Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings to

fixed charges as measure of the coverage of debt service as the existence of earnings

does not necessarily mean that the Companys liquidity at any given time will permit

payment of debt service requirements to be timely made See Question Nos 11 and 12

See also the Financial Statements and especially the Statement of Cash Flows N/A

18

If securities are Preference or Preferred stock N/A

Are unpaid dividends cumulative No
Are securities callable Yes No

Explain

Note Attach to this Offering Circular copies or summary of the charter bylaw or con

tractual provision or document that gives rise to the rights of holders of Preferred or Pref

erence Stock notes or other securities being offered

19

If securities are capital stock of any type indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or

other financing arrangements or otherwise None

20

Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made

up show deficit in parenthesis

Plan of Distribution

21

The selling agents that is the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for

commission or other compensation in this offering are

Name Mark Astrom

Address 2202 West Shore Blvd Suite 200 Tampa FL 33607

Telephone No 904 562-2009

22

Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders including cash securities con

tracts or other consideration in addition to the cash commission set forth as percent of

the offering price on the cover page of this Offering Circular Also indicate whether the

Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securi
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ties laws Finders are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining

selling agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of this offering

The Company and its officer Mark Astrom will attempt to place the shares offered

herein at price of $0.005 per share In that event no commissions will be paid The Com
pany may however retain various broker/dealers to act as agents to sell shares commis
sion of up to ten percent 10% will be paid for each sale made by broker dealer

23

Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the

Company or its management N/A

Note After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for

selling the securities and the nature of any relationship between the selling agents or

finders and the Company potential investor should assess the extent to which it may be

inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to buy the

securities

24

If this offering is not being made through selling agents the names of persons at the

Company through which this offering is being made

Name Mark Astrom

Address 2202 West Shore Blvd

Suite 200 Tampa FL 33607

Telephone No 904 562-2009

25

If this offering is limited to special group such as employees of the Company or is lim

ited to certain number of individuals as required to qualify under Subchapter of the

Internal Revenue Code or is subject to any other limitations describe the limitations and

any restrictions on resale that apply N/A

Will the certificates bear legend notifying holders of such restrictions No

26

Name address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan associa

tion or other similar depository institution acting as escrow agent ifproceeds are es
crowed until minimum proceeds are raised N/A

Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not

raised N/A

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors II Yes No
27
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Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares and when

those restrictions will terminate ifthis can be determined N/A

Note Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete

further public offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with public

company that their investment in the Company may be illiquid indefmitely

Dividends Distributions and Redemptions

28

If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends made distributions upon its

stock or redeemed any securities explain how much and when N/A

Officers and Key Personnel of the Company

29

Chief Executive Officer Mark Astrom

3045 NW 79th Ave Rd Ocala FL 34482

Gettysburg College BA Economics Studio Arts

New Screen Television Founder President

Also Director of the Company Yes

30

Chief Operating Officer Mark Astrom

3045 NW 79th Ave Rd Ocala FL 34482

Gettysburg College BA Economics Studio Arts

New Screen Television Founder President

31

Chief Financial Officer Mark Astrom

3045 NW 79th Ave Rd Ocala FL 34482

Gettysburg College BA Economics Studio Arts

New Screen Television Founder President

32

Other Key Personnel N/A

Name___________________________________________ Age _______________

Title___________________________________

30



Office Street Address _________________________Telephone No ________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with

an indication of job responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Also Director of the Company No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Name___________________________________________ Age _______________

Title_________________________________

Office Street Address _________________________Telephone No ________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with

an indication ofjob responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Directors of the Company

33

Number of Directors One If Directors are not elected annually or are elected under

voting trust or other arrangement explain Directors are elected annually

34

Information concerning outside or other Directors i.e those not described above N/A

Name_________________________________________ Age ______________

Title___________________________________

Office Street Address ________________________Telephone No ________
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Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with

an indication ofjob responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Name___________________________________________ Age _______________

Title___________________________________

Office Street Address _________________________Telephone No
________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with

an indication ofjob responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

35

Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed company including

separate subsidiary or division of larger enterprise in the same business as the Com
pany Yes Lxi No Explain The Officers and Directors of the Company have not

worked for or managed company of the same business as the Company This is

new venture based upon the Executives accumulated knowledge and experience in

other ventures

If any of the Officers Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed

company in the same business or industry as the Company or in related business or

industry describe what precautions if any including the obtaining of releases or con

sents from prior employers have been taken to preclude claims by prior employers for

conversion or theft of trade secrets know-how or other proprietary information

If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage

indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has ever managed any other company in

the start-up or development stage and describe the circumstances including relevant

dates

If any of the Companys key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other in

dependent contractors state the details of their engagement by the Company
If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers Directors or

key personnel explain including the names of the persons insured the amount of insur

ance whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the Company and whether there are

arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay benefits to

the estate of the insured person or surviving spouse

36

If petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or

against the Company or its Officers Directors or other key personnel or receiver fis

cal agent or similar officer was appointed by court for the business or property of any
such persons or any partnership in which any of such persons was general partner at or
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within the past five years or any corporation or business association of which any such

person was an executive officer at or within the past five years set forth below the name

of such persons and the nature and date of such actions

In January 2007 the Company was placed into receivership The Court appointed

Brian Goldenberg as the receiver pursuant to which he elected Mark Rentschler the Com
panys sole officer and director In March 2008 Avenue Exchange Corp was formed in

Delaware for the purpose of re-domiciling the Company from Florida to the state of Dela

ware and effectuating name change both of which became effective in March 2008 Prior

thereto the Companys name was Mutual Exchange Corporation Inc

Note After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Companys Of
ficers Directors and other key personnel potential investors should consider whether or

not these persons have adequate background and experience to develop and operate this

Company and to make it successful In this regard the experience and ability of man
agement are often considered the most significant factors in the success of business

Principal Stockholders

37

Principal owners of the Company those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10%

or more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding starting with the larg

est common stockholder Include separately all common stock issuable upon conversion

of convertible securities identifying them by asterisk and show average price per share

as if conversion has occurred Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for considera

tion other than cash and the nature of any such consideration

Series Preferred Stock One share issued and outstanding all of which are

owned by Black Box Broadcasting Corporation Inc BBBC corpora
tion wholly owned by Mark Astrom president of the Company
Series Preferred Stock 303849 shares issued and outstanding owned by

Anetka Sliwa 20000 shares ii Corenna Roy 20000 shares iiiFi

nancial Providence Services Corp 64157 shares iv Fordee Management

Company 50000 shares Javan King 50000 shares vi Jefferson Me
sidor 42846 shares and vii Robert Johnson 42846 viii Financial

Providence Services Corp 14000 shares

Common Stock 900165210 shares issued and outstanding of which

500000000 shares are owned by BBBC and 400000000 shares are owned by

Mark Astrom

Class of Shares Average Price No of Shares of Total No of Shares of Total

Per Share Now Held After Offering

if All Securities

Sold

Name Mark 900000000 99% 900000000 48%
Astrom
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Office Street

Address 2202

West Shore

BLVD 200
Tampa FL

33607

Telephone No

904562-2009

Principal occu

pation Digital

Imaging

38

Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as group

Before offering 900000000 shares 99 of total outstanding

After offering

Assuming minimum securities sold 900000000 shares

99 of total outstanding

Assuming maximum securities sold 900000000 shares

48% of total outstanding

Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted

Management Relationships Transactions and Remuneration

39

If any of the Officers Directors key personnel or principal stockholders are related by

blood or marriage please describe N/A

If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers Directors

key personnel or 10% stockholders or any of their relatives or any entity controlled di

rectly or indirectly by any such persons within the last two years or proposes to do so

within the future explain This includes sales or lease of goods property or services to

or from the Company employment or stock purchase contracts etc State the principal

terms of any significant loans agreements leases financing or other arrangements

The Company owes approximately $293000 to Mark Astrom The debt is due on

demand and does not carry interest

If any of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders has

guaranteed or co-signed any of the Companys bank debt or other obligations including

any indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this offering explain and state the

amounts involved

40
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List all remuneration by the Company to Officers Directors and key personnel for the

last fiscal year

Cash Other

Chief Executive Officer $100000 deferred no pay- N/A

ment made to date

Chief Operating Officer N/A N/A

Chief Accounting Officer N/A N/A

Key Personnel N/A N/A

Others N/A N/A

Total $100000 deferred no pay- N/A

ment made to date

Directors as group number N/A N/A
of persons-i

If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years explain

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated describe

Mark Astrom has an employment agreement at the annual salary of

$100000

41

Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase

agreements stock options warrants or rights ___________
shares

________
of total

shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all securities sold assum

ing exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities Indicate which have

been approved by shareholders State the expiration dates exercise prices and other ba
sic terms for these securities N/A

Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option

plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase agreements options or warrants

shares N/A

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements stock options warrants

or rights must be approved by shareholders N/A

42

If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel describe any

arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete

upon any termination

The Companys business model allows any employee to be replaced and not

affect the business other than the time required for the new employee to be caught

up to date

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the
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compensation to management and other key personnel directly or indirectly is reasonable

in view of the present stage of the Companys development

Litigation

43
Describe any past pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has

had or may have material effect upon the Companys business financial condition or

operations including any litigation or action involving the Companys Officers Direc

tors or other key personnel State the names of the principal parties the nature and cur

rent status of the matters and amounts involved Give an evaluation by management or

counsel to the extent feasible of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the po
tential impact on the Companys business financial condition or operations N/A

Federal Tax Aspects

44

If the Company is an corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and it is

anticipated that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering

indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of

their disallowance Also state the name address and telephone number of any tax advi

sor that has passed upon these tax benefits Attach any opinion or description of the tax

consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax advisor

Name of Tax Advisor John Tanner

Address One Turnberry Place 19495 Biscayne Blvd Suite 705 Aventura FL 33180

Telephone No 305 937-0116

Note Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant con

tact the tax advisor to review details of the tax benefits and the extent that the benefits

would be available and advantageous to the particular investor

Miscellaneous Factors

45
Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will or could affect

the Company or its business for example discuss any defaults under major contracts

any breach of bylaw provisions etc or which are necessary to make any other informa

tion in this Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete N/A

Financial Statements

46
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Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering Circular section of

Form 1-A

Financial statements are attached hereto

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Certain Relevant Factors

47

If the Companys financial statements show losses from operations explain the causes

underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address

these causes

The company has been in research and development phase for the preced

ing two years Loses were to be expected before the execution of the business plan

48

Describe any trends in the Companys historical operating results Indicate any changes

now occurring in the underlying economics of the industry or the Companys business

which in the opinion of Management will have significant impact either favorable or

adverse upon the Companys results of operations within the next 12 months and give

rough estimate of the probable extent of the impact if possible

The Companys revenues have declined in recent history due to shift in the

Companys business model In 2009 the Companys management observed trends

in the market that would allow the Company to become profitable in the future

Therefore the Company started its transition into new business model which the

Companys management and board believe will allow the Company to be profitable

for the years to come

49

If the Company sells product or products and has had significant sales during its last

fiscal year state the existing gross margin net sales less cost of such sales as presented

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as percentage of sales for

the last fiscal year N/A What is the anticipated gross margin for next year of opera
tions Approximately N/A If this is expected to change explain Also if reasonably cur

rent gross margin figures are available for the industry indicate these figures and the

source or sources from which they are obtained

The Companys gross margin is derived from the volume of the products

sold The Companys first revenues are projected to produce margins of 30-35%

50

Foreign sales as percent of total sales for last fiscal year N/A Domestic government
sales as percent of total domestic sales for last fiscal year N/A Explain the nature of

these sales including any anticipated changes
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Part F/S

The following financial statements of the issuer or the issuer and its predecessors or any

businesses to which the issuer is successor shall be filed as part of the offering statement and

included in the offering circular which is distributed to investors

Such fmancial statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted ac

counting principles GAAP in the United States If the issuer is Canadian company reconcilia

tion to GAAP in the United States shall be filed as part of the financial statements

Issuers which have audited financial statements because they prepare them for other pur

poses shall provide them

The Commissions Regulation S-X 17 CFR 210.1 et seq relating to the form content of

and requirements for financial statements shall not apply to the financial statements required by

this part except that if audited financial statements are filed the qualifications and reports of an

independent auditor shall comply with the requirements of Article of Regulation S-X

Issuers which are limited partnerships are required to also file the balance sheets of gen
eral partners if such general partner is corporation the balance sheet shall be as of the end

of its most recently completed fiscal year receivables from parent or affiliate of such general

partner including notes receivable but excluding trade receivables should be deductions from

shareholders equity of the general partner where parent or affiliate has committed to increase

or maintain the general partners capital there shall also be filed the balance sheet of such parent

or affiliate as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year if such general partner is

partnership its balance sheet as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year if such

general partner is natural person the net worth of such general partners based on the esti

mated fair market value of their assets and liabilities singly or in the aggregate shall be disclosed

in the offering circular and balance sheets of each of the individual general partners supporting

such net worth shall be provided as supplemental information
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
BALANCE SHEETS

UNAUDITED

December 31 December 31

2009 2008

ASSETS

Current Asset

Cash 2851

Total Current Assets 2851

Other Assets

Investment in Space Port 1200

Total Assets 1200 2851

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

Current Liabilites

Related Party Payable 293859 179368

Total Liabiites 293859 179368

Stockholders Deficit

Series Preferred stock $0000001 par value share authorized and share issued and outstanding at

December31 2009 and 2008

Series preferred stock $0 .000001 par value 50000000 shares authorized shares authorized issued and

outstanding at December 31 2009 and 2008

Series preferred stock $0000001 par value 5000000 shares authorized and 5000000 shares issued and

outstanding at December 31 2009 and 2008

Common stock $0000001 par value 2000000000 and 500000000 shares authorized 1965142 and 5142

shares issued and outstanding at December 31 2009 and 2008

Additional Paid in Capital 72198 65995

Accumulated Deficit 364859 242517
Total Stockholders Deficit 292659 176517

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Deficit 1200 2851
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

UNAUDITED

Year Ended December 31

Net Sales

Cost of Sales

Gross Profit Loss

Operating Expenses

Board Compensation

Consulting/Management Fees

Investor Relations

Legal

Other Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Loss from Continuing Operations

Interest Expense

Net Loss Before Income Taxes

Provision for Income Taxes

Net Loss

2009 2008

24000

62700

5485

1383

93568

93568

82000

31700

4908

2610

1124

122342

122342

Loss Per Common Share

Basic and Diluted

Weighted-Average Shares Used to Compute

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share

122342

122342

0.73

167115

93568

93568

30.74

3044
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

UNAUDITED

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Issuance of Common Stock for services

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds From Related Party Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

DECREASE INCREASE IN CASH

CASH BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH END OF PERIOD

Year End Year End

December 31 December 31

2009 2008

122342 93568

5000 36000

117342 57568

114491 60419

114491 60419

2851 2851

2851

2851
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIENCY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 312009 AND DECEMBER 312008
UNAUDITED

Preferred Stock Preferied Stock Preferred Stock

Series Series Series

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

Additional

Paid in

CanitalShares Amount Deficit Total

Balance atJanuary 12007
18891 18891

The Court awarded 100 million

preferred shares for compensation

of $30k by Mark Rentschler the

certificate was made out to Charelte

Corporation Inc

100000000 100 29900 30000

Transfer of Common stock after

award by court

142

Balance atJanuary 2008 100000000 100 142 29900

130058

148949

130058

118949

Iasuance of Common Stock for
3000 12000 12000

Mutual Exchange re-domiciled to

DE where the 100 million Prefeited

100000000 100 5000000 95

Issuance of Common Stock for 2000 24000 24000

Net loss
93568 93568

Balance at December 312008 5000000 5142 65995 242517 176517

Issued to Black Box Broadcasting

for 55k per employment agreement

1000000 4999 5000

Share of Series issued in 5000000

Issued 960000 shares of Common

Stock for the puichase of business

plaii

960000 1199 1200

Net loss
122.342 122342

Balance at December 312009 1965142 72198 364859 2926
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

UNAUDITED

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business

Avenue Exchange Corp the Company was incorporated in the State of Florida in 1990

The Company re-domiciled to Delaware in 2008 to develop and market digital printing

services to consumers The Company plans to market its products to customers nationally

through network of web sites and sales representatives The Companys corporate offices

are located in Tampa Florida

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments and other short-term investments

with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalent balances at financial institution that is

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250000

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements Those

estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities the disclosure

of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported revenues and expenses Actual results

could differ from these estimates

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes pursuant to the provisions of the Accounting

Standards Codification 740 Accounting for Income Taxes which requires an asset and

liability approach to calculate deferred income taxes The asset and liability approach

requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax

consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax basis of

assets and liabilities

Subsequent Events

These financial statements were approved by management and available for issuance on July

21 2010 Management has evaluated subsequent events through this date
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2- GOING CONCERN

As shown in the accompanying financial statements the Company has incurred net losses

and negative cash flows from operating activities for the years ended December 31 2009 and

2008 and has an accumulated deficit of $364859 as of December 31 2009 The Company

has relied upon cash from its officer to fund its ongoing operations as it has not been able to

generate sufficient cash from its operating activities These factors create an uncertainty

about the Companys ability to continue as going concern The financial statements do not

include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as

going concern

3- RELATED PARTY PAYABLE

The Company has entered into various loans with its officer to fund operations These loans

are noninterest-bearing with no specific terms and are due on demand

4- EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Preferred Stock

During 2008 100 million preferred shares were converted into million shares of Series

Preferred upon re-domiciling from Florida to Delaware

Preferred Stock Series

The rights and preferences of the Companys Series Preferred stock are identified below

Authorized share is

The share of Series Preferred Stock shall have the voting rights equal to 75% of

the number of shares of Common Stock plus the total number of shares of Series

Preferred Stock issued and outstanding at the time of any vote of shareholders

divided by the number of shares of Series Preferred Stock which are issued and

outstanding at the time of the vote

The share of Series Preferred Stock shall be convertible into the number of

shares of Common Stock which equals 75% of the total number of shares of

Common Stock plus the total number of shares of Series Preferred Stock

which are issued and outstanding at the time of conversion divided by the total

number of shares of Series Preferred Stock at the time of conversion

Par value of $0 .000001

During 2009 million Series Preferred shares were converted into share of Series

Preferred
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Common Stock

During 2008 the Company issued 5000 shares of common stock to Charette Corporation

Inc related party for $36000 in services

During 2009 the Company issued million shares of common stock to Black Box

Broadcasting Corporation Inc related party for $5000 in services 800 thousand shares of

common stock to Mark Astrom in exchange for one million shares of Space Port CA Trust

and 160 thousand shares of common stock to third parties in exchange for 1200000 shares

of Space Port valued at $1200

Effective November 2009 the Company implemented 201 reverse common stock split

included in post split amounts

5-INCOME TAX

Deferred income taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the bases of assets

and liabilities for financial reporting and income tax purposes Temporary differences result

primarily from the Companys net operating loss carry forwards Deferred income taxes

represent the future tax consequences of those differences that will either be taxable or

deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled

As of December 31 2009 and 2008 the Company has fully reserved for its deferred tax

assets due to the Companys uncertainty of utilizing these assets Additionally due to

restrictions imposed by the Internal Revenue Code Section 382 regarding substantial changes

in ownership of companies with loss carry-forwards the utilization of the Companys net

operating loss carry-forwards will likely be limited as result of cumulative changes in stock

ownership

The Company has not recognized deferred tax asset and as result the change in stock

ownership has not resulted in any changes to the valuation allowances

Federal state and local income tax returns for years prior to 2006 are no longer subject to

examination by tax authorities
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2010 the Company subscribed for the issuance of 28157 shares of its series

preferred stock for cash proceeds of $71144

Effective February 2010 the Company implemented 5001 reverse common stock split

The effect of this reverse stock split has been retroactively reflected in these financial

statements
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
BALANCE SHEETS

UNAUDITED

June 30 December 31

2010 2009

ASSETS

Current Asset

Cash 13518

Total Current Assets 13518

Other Assets

Investment in Space Port 1200 1200

TotalAssets 14718 1200

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

Current Liabilites

Related Party Payable 280733 293859

Total Liabilites 280733 293859

Stockholders Deficit

Series Preferred stock $0.00000l par value share authorized and share issued and

outstanding at June 302010 and December 312009
Series preferred stock $0.000001 par value 50000000 shares authorized 303849 and shares

authorized issued and outstanding at June 302010 and December31 2009

Series preferred stock $0000001 par value 5000000 shares authorized and 5000000 shares

issued and outstanding at June 302010 and December 312009
Common stock $0.000001 par value2000000000 shares authorized 1965210 and 1965210 shares

issued and outstanding at June 302010 and December 312009
Additional Paid in Capital 907572 72198

Accumulated Deficit 1173589 364859
Total Stockholders Deficit 266015 292659

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Deficit 14718 1200
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

UNAUIMTED

Six months ended June 30 Three months ended June 30
2010 2009 2010 2009

NetSales

Cost of Sales

Gross Profit Loss

Operating Expenses

Board Compensation 12000 6000

Consulting/Management Fees 777580 13350 6675 6675

Investor Relations 3294 560 1073

Legal 15139

Other Operating Expenses 12717 2370

Total
Operating Expenses 808730 25910 10118 12675

Loss from Continuing Operations 808730 25910 10.118 12675

Interest Expense

Net Loss Before Income Taxes 808.730 25910 10118 12675

Provision for Income Taxes

Net Loss 808.730 25910 10118 12675

Loss Per Common Share

Basic and Diluted 0.41 5.04 0.01 2.46

Weighted-Average Shares Used to Compute

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share 1965210 5142 1965210 5142
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

UNAUDITED

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Issuance of stock for services

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of stock for cash

Increase decrease from related party payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE INCREASE IN CASH

CASH BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH END OF PERIOD

Six months ended June 30
2010 2009

808730 25910

764230

44500 25910

71144

13126 23750

58018 23750

13518 2160

2851

13518 691
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED
JUNE 30 2010 AND 2009

UNAUDITED

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business

Avenue Exchange Corp the Company was incorporated in the State of Florida in 1990 The

Company re-domiciled to Delaware in 2008 to develop and market digital printing services to

consumers The Company plans to market its products to customers nationally through

network of web sites and sales representatives The Companys corporate offices are located in

Tampa Florida

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements Those estimates

and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities the disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities and the reported revenues and expenses Actual results could differ from

these estimates

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes pursuant to the provisions of the Accounting Standards

Codification 740 Accounting for Income Taxes which requires an asset and liability approach to

calculate deferred income taxes The asset and liability approach requires the recognition of

deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary

differences between the carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities

Subsequent Events

These financial statements were approved by management and available for issuance on July 21
2010 Management has evaluated subsequent events through this date

2- GOING CONCERN

As shown in the accompanying financial statements the Company has incurred net losses and

negative cash flows from operating activities for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008
and have an accumulated deficit of $1173589 as of June 30 2010 The Company has relied

upon cash from its officer to fund its ongoing operations as it has not been able to generate

sufficient cash from its operating activities These factors create an uncertainty about the

Companys ability to continue as going concern The financial statements do not include any

adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as going concern

50



AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3- RELATED PARTY PAYABLE

The Company has entered into various loans with its officer to fund operations These loans are

noninterest-bearing with no specific terms and are due on demand

4- EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Preferred Stock Series

The rights and preferences of the Companys Series Preferred stock are identified below

Authorized shares are 50000000
The shares shall be convertible at any time or from time to time into one share of

the Corporations common stock

The shares shall have one vote for any election or other vote placed before the

shareholders of the Company
Par value of $0 .000001

During February 2010 the Company issued 28157 shares of series preferred stock to third

parties for $71144 for cash

During February 2010 the Company issued 270000 shares of series preferred stock to third

parties for $750000 in services

During March 2010 the Company issued 5692 shares of series preferred stock to third parties

for $14230 in services

Common Stock

Effective February 2010 the Company implemented 5001 reverse common stock split The

effect of this reverse stock split has been retroactively reflected in these financial statements
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AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6-INCOME TAX

Deferred income taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the bases of assets and

liabilities for financial reporting and income tax purposes Temporary differences result

primarily from the Companys net operating loss carry forwards Deferred income taxes

represent the future tax consequences of those differences that will either be taxable or deductible

when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled

As of June 30 2010 and December 31 2009 the Company has fully reserved for its deferred tax

assets due to the Companys uncertainty of utilizing these assets Additionally due to

restrictions imposed by the Internal Revenue Code Section 382 regarding substantial changes in

ownership of companies with loss carry-forwards the utilization of the Companys net operating

loss carry-forwards will likely be limited as result of cumulative changes in stock ownership

The Company has not recognized deferred tax asset and as result the change in stock

ownership has not resulted in any changes to the valuation allowances

Federal state and local income tax returns for years prior to 2006 are no longer subject to

examination by tax authorities

7- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During July 2010 the Company issued 399200000 shares of common stock to Mark Astrom

related party per anti-dilutive to reverse splits agreement and 499000000 shares of common
stock to Black Box Broadcasting Corporation Inc related party per anti-dilutive to reverse

splits agreement
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Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired or to be Acquired

Financial statements for the periods specified in below should be furnished if

any of the following conditions exist

Consummation of significant business combination accounted for as

purchase has occurred or is probable for purposes of this rule the term

purchase encompasses the purchase of an interest in business ac

counted for by the equity method or

ii iiConsummation of significant business combination to be accounted

for as pooling is probable

business combination shall be considered significant if comparison of the

most recent annual financial statements of the business acquired or to be acquired

and the registrants most recent annual consolidated financial statements filed at

or prior to the date of acquisition indicates that the business would be significant

subsidiary pursuant to the conditions specified in Rule 405 of Regulation 17

CFR 230.405

The financial statements shall be furnished for the periods up to the date of

acquisition for those periods for which the registrant is required to furnish

financial statements

ii These financial statements need not be audited

iii The separate balance sheet of the acquired business is not required when

the registrants most recent balance sheet filed is for date after the acqui

sition was consummated

iv If none of the conditions in the definitions of significant subsidiary in Rule

405 exceeds 40% income statements of the acquired business for only the

most recent fiscal year and interim period need be filed unless such

statements are readily available

If consummation of more than one transaction has occurred or is probable the

tests of significance shall be made using the aggregate impact of the businesses

and the required financial statements may be presented on combined basis if

appropriate

This paragraph shall not apply to business which is totally held by the regis

trant prior to consummation of the transaction

N/A

53



Pro Forma Financial Information

Pro forma information shall be furnished if any of the following conditions exist

for purposes of this rule the term purchase encompasses the purchase of an in

terest in business accounted for by the equity method

During the most recent fiscal year or subsequent interim period for which

balance sheet of the registrant is required significant business combi

nation accounted for as purchase has occurred

ii After the date of the registrants most recent balance sheet consummation

of significant business combination to be accounted for by either the

purchase method or pooling of interests method of accounting has oc
curred or is probable

The provisions of paragraph 3b and apply to this paragraph

Pro forma statements shall ordinarily be in columnar form showing condensed

historical statements pro forma adjustments and the pro forma results and should

include the following

If the transaction was consummated during the most recent fiscal year or

in the subsequent interim period pro forma statements of income reflect

ing the combined operations of the entities for the latest fiscal year and in

terim period if any or

ii If consummation of the transaction has occurred or is probable after the

date of the most recent balance sheet pro forma balance sheet giving ef

fect to the combination as of the date of the most recent balance sheet re

quired by paragraph For purchase pro forma statements of income

reflecting the combined operations of the entities for the latest fiscal year

and interim period if any and for pooling of interests pro forma state

ments of income for all periods for which income statements of the regis

trant are required

N/A
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PART III EXHIBIT

EXHIBIT NO IDENTIFICATION OF EXHIBIT

3.01 Articles of Incorporation All-Pro Marketing Inc Florida corporation

July 11 1990

3.02 Articles of amendment to Articles of Incorporation of All-Pro Marketing Inc

March 1998

3.03 Articles of amendment to Articles of Incorporation of All-Pro Sports

Marketing Inc June 12 1998

3.04 Articles of amendment to Articles of Incorporation of Mutual Exchange

International Inc April 2007
3.05

Articles of amendment to Articles of Incorporation of Mutual Exchange

International Inc Sept 27 2007
3.06 Certificate of Incorporation of Avenue Exchange Corp dated March 2008
3.07

Certificate of Merger Mutual Exchange International Inc Florida

corporation and Avenue Exchange Corp Delaware corporation dated

March 13 2008
3.08 Articles of amendment to Articles of Incorporation of Avenue Exchange

Corp October 30 2009

3.09 Certificate of designation to Articles of Incorporation of Avenue Exchange

Corp October 30 2009

3.10 Certificate of designation to Articles of Incorporation of Avenue Exchange

Corp October 30 2009

3.11 Articles of amendment to Articles of Incorporation of Avenue Exchange

Corp February 22010
3.12 By-Laws Amended and Restated July 2008

4.01 Subscription Agreement

6.01 Management Contract February 22010
11.1 Opinion of Counsel August 13 2010
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Consent and Certification by Underwriter

The undersigned hereby consents to being named as underwriter in an offering

statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission by name of issuer pursuant

to Regulation in connection with proposed offering of title of securities to the public

The undersigned hereby certifies that it furnished the statements and informa

tion set forth in the offering statement with respect to the undersigned its directors and officers

or partners that such statements and information are accurate complete and fully responsive to

the requirements of Parts II and III of the Offering Statement thereto and do not omit any in

formation required to be stated therein with respect of any such persons or necessary to make

the statements and information therein with respect to any of them not misleading

If Preliminary Offering Circulars are distributed the undersigned hereby under

takes to keep an accurate and complete record of the name and address of each person furnished

Preliminary Offering Circular and if such Preliminary Offering Circular is inaccurate or inade

quate in any material respect to furnish revised Preliminary Offering Circular or Final Offer

ing Circular to all persons to whom the securities are to be sold at least 48 hours prior to the

mailing of any confirmation of sale to such persons or to send such circular to such persons

under circumstances that it would normally be received by them 48 hours prior to their receipt of

confirmation of the sale

Underwriter N/A

Opinion re legality An opinion of counsel as to the legality of the securities covered

by the Offering Statement indicating whether they will when sold be legally issued

fully paid and non-assessable and if debt securities whether they will be binding obliga

tions of the issuer

To be filed with Amendment

Sales Material Any material required to be filed by virtue of Rule 256

Test the Water Material Any written document or broadcast script used under the

authorization of Rule 254

Appointment ofA gent for Service of Process Canadian issuer shall provide Form

Additional exhibits Any additional exhibits which the issuer may wish to file which

shall be so marked as to indicate clearly the subject matters to which they refer
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Signatures

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the under

signed thereunto duly authorized in the City of Ocala State of Florida on August 16 2010

Issuer

By ..-

Name Mark Astrom

Title President

By____
Name Mark Astrom

Title Chief Executive Officer

By _______________
Name Mark Astrom

Title Chief Financial Officer

By____
Name Mark Astrom

Title Director and Majority of Board of Directors
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MTICLES OP INCOPORATIO4
OP

lijarketing ln

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That the undersigned incorporator being natural personof
the age of 15 years or more and desiring to form body corporate
under the laws of the State of Florida does hereby sign
verify and delivery in duplicate to te Secretary of State of

Florida these Articles of Incorporation

ARTICLE

The name of the corporation shall be AllPro MarketLngj

ARTICLE II

PERIOD OF DURATION

The corporation shall exist in perpetuity from and after the

date of the filing of the Articles of Incorporation with the

Secretary of State of Florida unless dissolved according
to law

ARTICLE III

PURPOSES

The corporation is organized for the purpose of engaging in

any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized
under the General Corporatthn Law of Florida

ARTICLE IV

CAPITAL STOCk

Authoriaed Stock The total number of shares which the

corporation shall have authority to issue is shares
of conon stock and the par value of each such share is .001

per share

Votjrit Ricthts No Cumulative Voting. Each outstanding
share of Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote and each
fractional share of Coxtmon Stock shall be entitled to
corresponding fractional vote on each matter submitted to vote
of shareholders

..

ELUE1 ARTICLES l/CJH



No holder of any shares of
the corporation whether now or hereafter authorized shall have
any preemptive or preferential right to acquire any shares or
securities of the corporation including shares or securities held
in the treasury of the corporation

AXCL
RIGHT QF PLRECTORS TO CONTRACT WITH CORPORATION

No contract or other transaction between the corporation and
one or more of its directo-s or any other corporation firm
association or entity in which one or more of the corporations
directors are directors or of1icers are inancially interested
shall be either void or voidable eblely because of such
relationship or interest or solely because such directors are
present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee
thereof which authorizes approves or ratifies such contract or
transaction or solely because their votes are counted for such
purpose if

The material facts as to such relationship or interest
and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or known to the
Joard of Directors or committee and the Board or committee in good
faith authorizes approves or ratifies the contract or transaction
by the affirmative vote of majority of the disinterested
directors even though the disinterested directors are less than

quorum or

The material facts as to such relationship or interest
and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or known to the
shareholders entitled to vote thereon and they authorize approveor ratify in good faith such contract or transaction by vote orwritten consent or

The contract or transaction is fair as to the corporationas of the time it is authorized approved or ratified by the Boardof Directors comttittee thereof or the shareholders

Common or interested directors may be counted in determiningthe presence of quorum at the meeting of the Board of Directors
or committee thereof which authorizes approves or ratifies such
contract or transaction



ARTICLE VI

LIMITATIO1 OF LIABILITY OF EIRECTQRS

director of the corporation shall not be personally liable
to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for
breach of fiduciary duty as director except for liability
for any breach of the directors dtty of loyalty to the corporation
or -its stocXholders ii for acts or omissions riot in good faith
or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of

law iii under section 174 of the ________________ General
Corporation Law or iv for any transaction from which the
director derived any improper personal benefit If the
Florida General Corporation Law is amended after the filing

of thseAticles of Incorporation to authorize corporate action
further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of
directors then the liability of ciirect. of the corporation
shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by
the F1orid General Corporation Law as so amended

ARTICLE VII

The corporation reserves the right to amend its Articles of
Incorporation from time to time in accordance with the General
Corporation Law of ____________________

ARTICLE VIII

ADOPTION AND AE NT OF LAS
The initial By-Laws of the corporation shall be adopted by the

incorporator The power of alter or amend or repeal of the By-Laws
or àdcptjori of new By-Laws shall be vested in the Board of
Directors The Byl.aw may contaIn provisions or the regulation
and mariagernerzt of the affairs of th corporation unless
inconsistent with the law of these Articles of Incorporation

ARTICLE IX

REGp QFFIcE AND BEG ISTERED AGET

The address of the initial registered office of the
corporation is IO21dhy Shores Drfve County of Hillsboroug
Tampa FL 33613 8nd tfj0 of the initjal regjstere agent

The Principal office is the same as the registered office



at such address is
-- ameia Wilkinson either the

registered office or the regiltereci agent may be changed in the
manner provided by law.

hereby faniliar with and accept the duties and
responsibilits as registered agent for said corporacio

ARTICLE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The number of directors of the corporation shall be fixed by
the By-Laws of the corporation The initial directors of the
corporation shaLl be elected by the incorporator and they shall
serve until the first annual meeting of the stockholders o- until
their successors are duly elected and qualified.

ARTICLE XI

INCORPORATO1

The name and address of the incorporator is as follows

Hatne

Pamela WIlkinson

DDRES

14021 Shady Shorez Drive

Tampa FL 33613

The undersigned being the incorporator named hereinbefore
for the purposes of forming corporation pursuant to the General
Corporation Law of the State of Florida does make this
certificate hereby declaring and certifying that this is his actand deed and the facts herein stated are true and accordinglyhas hereunto set his hand this 11th day of July1990

Notary PubIe Stat of Rorda

Co 9$2

///9
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO
ALL-PRO MARKET1NG INC

THE UNEERS1GNEtDI being the sole director and president

Inc does hereby amend the Articles of Incorporation of All-Pro Marketing

ARTICLE
CORPORATE NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be All-Pro Sports Marketing Inc

ARTICLE
PURPOSE

The Corporation shafi be organized for any and all purposes authorized under tho

laws of the state of Florida

ARTICLE Ill

PERIOD OF EXISTENCE

The period during which the Corporation shall continue is perpetuaL

ARTICLE IV

SHARES

The capital stock of this corporation shall consist of 5O.0O00O0 shares of common
stock $.OOi par value

ARTICLE
PLACE OF BUSINESS

The address of the principal piece of business of this corporation in the State of

Florida shall be 200 East Robinson Street Suite 45O Orlando FL 32801 The Board of

Oirectors may at any time and from time to time move the principal office of this

corporation

ARTICLE VI

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The business of this corporation shalt be managed by its Board of Directors The
number of such directors shari be not be less than one and subject to such minimum
may be increased or decreased from time to time in the manner provided in the By-Laws



ARTICLE VU

DENIAL OF PREEMPTIVE RIGI4TS

No shareholder shall have any rigtt to acquire shares or other securities of the

Corporation except to the extent such right may be granted by an aniencirnent to these

Articles of Incorporation or by resolution of the board of Directors

ARTICLE VIII

AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

Anything in these Articles of Incorporation the Bylaws or the Florida Corporation

Act notwlthstandln bylaws shall not be adopted modIfied amended or repealed by the

shareholders of the Corporation except upon the affirmative vote of simple majority vote

of the holders of all the Issued end outstanding shares of the corporation entitled to vote

thereon

ARTICLE IX

SHAREHOLDERS

Inspection of Boolca The board of directors shaH make reasonable rules to

determine at what times and places and under what conditions the boks of the

Corporation shall be open to inspection by shareholders ora duty appointed representative

of shareholder

p.2 Control Shar_Aujsition The pTQViSIOfl3 relating to sny control share

acquisition as contained in Florida Statutes now or hereinafter amended and any
successor provision shall not apply to the Corporation

93 Quorum The holders of shares entitled to one-third of the votes ate meeting
of shareholders shall constitute quorum

4Required Vote Acts of shareholders shall require the approval of holders of

5001% of the outstanding votes of shareholders

ARTICLEX
LIABILITY AWb INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

To the fullest extent permitted by law no director or officer of the Corporation shall

be personally liable to the Corporation or its shareholders for damages for breach of any
duty owed to the Corporation or its shareholders In addition the Corporation shall have
the power in its ny-Laws or in any resolution of its stockholders or directors to undertake
to indemnify the officers and directors of this corporation against any contingency or peril
as may be determined to be In the best lnterest5 of this orporation and in conjunction
therewith to procure at this corporations expense policies of insurance



ARTiCLE

CONTRACTS

No contract or other transaction between this corporation and any person firm or

corporation shlI be affected by the fact that any officer or director at this corporation is

such other party or or at some time In the future becomes an officer director or partner

of such other contr3cting party or has now or hereafter direct or indirect lntere in such

contract

heaby certify that the following was adopted by majority vote of the shareholders

and directors of the corporation on March 1998 and that the number of votes cast was

sufficient for approval

IN WITNESS WHEREOF have hereunto subscribed to and executed this

Amendment to Articles of incorporation this on March 198

Pemela Wfldnson Sole DIrector

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on March 67 1998 by Pamela

Wilkinson who is personally known to me

My commission expiros
oo
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FILED
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO 95 JUN 12 AM 15

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION SECRETARY OF STATE

OF TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA

ALL-PRO SPORTS MARKETrNG NC
present name

Pursuant to the provisions ofsection 607.1006 Florida Statutes this

Florida profit corporation adopts the following articles ofamendment to

its articles of incorporation

FIRST Amendment adopted indicate article number being

amended added or deleted

Article Number One shall be amended as follows

The name of the corporation shall be changed from All-Pro

Sports Marketing Inc to Mutual Exchange International Inc

This amendment was approved by the unanimous Joint Written

Consent of the Shareholders of the Company

SECOND If an amendment prnvides for an exchange reclassification or

cancellation of issued shares provisions for implementing the amendment

ifnot contained in the amendment itseg are as follows



THIRD The date of each amendments adoption _June 1998

FOURTH Adoption of Amendments CHECK ONE

The amendments was/were approved by the shareholders

The number of votes cast for the amendments was/were

sufficient for approval

The amendments was/were approved by the shareholders

through voting groups The following statement must be

separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote

separately on the amendments

The number of votes cast for the amendments
was/were sufficient for approval by_________

voting group

The amendments was/were adopted by the board of directors

without shareholder action and shareholder action was not

required

The amendments was/were adopted by the incoiporators

without shareholder action and shareholder action was not

required

Signed dayofj.j 1971

Signature 4AiMJCP L4CCAg
By the Ch o1ATj6eChairman of the Board of ctors

President or oth4fficer if adopted by the shareholders

OR
By director ifadopted by the directors

OR

By an incorporator if adopted by the incorporators

Andrew Yurcho

Typed or printed name

Title
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FLED
uETARY OF siT

OlVSlOH OF C0RP0RAT10S

Articles of Amendment APR Fti 52

Articles of Incorporation

of

MUTUAL EXCHANCE INTERNATIONAL INC

Name of corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept of State

L94794

Document number of corporation if known

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006 Florida Statutes thIs Florida Profit Corporation

adopts the following amendments to its Articles of Incorporation

NFV CORPORATE AME if chaninh

Must contain the word corporation company or incorporated or the abbreviation Corp Inc or Co
proThssional corporation must contain the word chartcrcd professional association or The abbreviation PA

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED. OTHER TNAN NAME CHANGE Indicate Article Numbers
anti/or Article Titles being amended added or deleted BE SPECIFIC

Amendment to Article IV please see aUavhed

Mtzch additional pages If necessary

If an aznendrnezit provides for exchange reclassillcation or cancellation of issued shares provisions

for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself if not applicable indicate NIA

contirnied



CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF

ARTICLES OF NCORPORAT1OI
OF

MUTUAL EXChANGE INTERNATIONAL INC

BRIAN iQLDENBERG certifies that

He is duly appointed Receiver for MUTUAL EXCHANGE INTERNATIONAL
4C and acting President Secretazy and Cnairman of the Board of Directors

respectively

ARTICLE rv of the Micles of Incorporation is amended to read as follows

ARTICLE 1V

This Corporation is authorized to issue two classes of stock which shall be designated

Common Stock and Preferred Slack respectively The total number of shares of Common Stock the

Corporation is authorized to issue is Fifty Million 50000000 and the total number of shares of

Preferred Stock the Corporation is authorized to issue is One Hundred Million 100000000
Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series and the Board of Directors of

the Coiporations is hereby authorized to determine the designation of any such series and to fix the

number of shares of any such series and to determine and alter the rights preferences privileges and

restrictions granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued sedes of Preferred Stock The Board of

Directors is also authorized within the limits and resuictions stated in any resolution or resolutions of

the board originally fixing the Preferred Stock to increase or decrease but not below the number of

shares of such series than outstanding the number of share of such series subsequent to the issue of

shares of that series

The holders of the Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote per share of Common Stock in

the election of directors and upon each other matter coining before any vote of shareholders

The holders of the Preferred Stack shall be entitled to one vote per share of Preferred Stock in

the election of directors and upon each other matter coming before any vote of shareholders

The flrgoing amendment of Articles of incorporation has been duty approved by the Board of

Directors

We further declare under penalty of perjuxy under the laws of the of fan the matter set

forth in this certificate are wue and Correct of our on knowledge

Dated March3O2007 ________________________

By Brian olden

Court Ap eceiver Acting

President and Sole Member of the

Board of Directors
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Articles of Amendment

to

Articles of incorporation

of

MUTUAL EXCHANGE INTERNATIONAL INC
Name of corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept of State

L94794

Document number of corporation if known

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006 Florida Statutes this Florida Profit Corporation

adopts the following amendments to its Articles of Incorporation

NEW CORPORATE NAME ifchanging

Must contain the word corporation company or incorporated or the abbreviation Corp Inc or Co
professional corporation must contain the word chartered professional association or the abbreviation T.A

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED- OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE Indicate Article Numbers
and/or Article Titles being amended added or deleted BE SPECIFIC

Amendment to Article IV please see attached

--4

-tCl I3

LT

Attach additional pages if necessary

If an amendment provides for exchange reclassification or cancellation of issued shares provisions

for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself if not applicable indicate N7A

continued



CERTIPICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

WJTUTAL EXCHANGE INTERNATIONAL INC

The undersigned Mark Rentschler hereby certify that

1- lie is the duly elected and acting President Secretary and Sole memberoldie

Board of Directors respectively of Mutual Exchange International Inc florida corporation

ARTICLE IV of the Articles of Incorporation is amended to read as followst

ARTICLE IV

The total number of shares of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue is

600000000 of which 500000000 shares shall be designated common stock with 5.001

par value per share and 100000000 shares shall be designated as preferred stock wIth

5.001 par value per share

Preferred Stock

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is vested with the authority to determine and

stare the designations and preferences limitations relative rights and voting rights if any
of each series by the adoption and filing in accordance with florida Corporations Code
before the issuance of any shares of such series of an amendment or amendments to this

Certificate of incorporation determining the terms of such series which amendment need

not be approved by the stockholders or the holders of any class or series of shares except

as provided by law All shares of preferred stock of the same class shall be identicaL

No share shalt be issued without consideration being exchanged and it shall thereafter be

non-assessable

The ibliowing is description of each class of stock of the Corporation with preferences

conversion and other rights restrictions voting powers limitations as to distributions

qualifications and ternis and conditions of redemption of each class

FIRST The Common Stock shall have voting rights such that each share of Common
Stock duly authorized issued and outstanding shall entitle its holder to one vote

SECOND Notwithstanding any provision of the Certificate of Incorporation to the

contrary the affirmative vote of majority of all votes entitled to be cast on the matter

shall be sufficient valid and effective after due authorization approval or advice of such

actions by the Board of Directors as required by law to approve and authorize the

following acts of the Corporatiom

any amendment of this Certificate oflucorporation

ii the merger of the Corporation Into another corporation or the merger
of one or more other corporations into the Corporatlon



131 the sale lease exchange or other transfer of all or substantially all

of the preperty and assets of the Corporation including its goodwill

and franchises

iv the participation by the Corporation in share exchange as defined in

Florida Coiporations Cede and

the voluntary or involuntary lIquIdation dissolution or winding-up of

or the revocation of any such proceedings related to the Corporation

TEIIRD

The Preferred Stock is berby established as series of Preferred Stock of the Corporation

designated Preferred Stock The number of shares of this series of Preferred Stock

shall be 100000000 shares with 5101 par value The Preferred shares shall have

superiority voting rights equal to 100 votes per share In the event that such votes do not

total 51% all votes than regardless ofthe provisions of this paragraph in any such case
the vQtes casthy Pre6erredStockshallbe equal to 5l%ofallvotes castat anymeetingof

shareholders or any issue put to the shareholders for voting and the Company may state

that any such action was had by majority vote of all shareholders Furthermore the

holders of Preferred shares have the right to the majority oldie Directors to the Board of

the Company and to ferther amend the Articles of Incorporation to enne the ftrtherance

of the Company and its operations

The fbregoing amendment of the Articles of Incorporation has been duly

approved by the Board of Directors of this corporation

The undersigned declare under penalty of peijvrty that the matters set forth in the forgoing
certificate are true of his own knowledge

Executed September 14th2007

Mark Rentschler President Director

Mark Reutsohler Secretary



The date of each amendments adoption September 14th 2007

Effective date if applicable September 14th 2007

no more than 90 days after amendment file date

Adoption of Amendments CHECK ONE

The amendments was/were approved by the shareholders The number of votes cast for

the amendments by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval

The amendments was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups The

following statement niust be separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote

separately on the amendments

aThe number of votes cast for the amendments was/were sufficient for approval by

vothig group

The amendments wasf were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action

and shareholder actIon was not required

The amendments was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and

shareholder action was not required

Signature

By director president or other officer if directors or officers have not been

selected by an incorporator if in the hands of receiver trustee or other court

appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary

MARK RENTSCIILER

Typed or printed name of person signing

PçsLdent

Title of person signing

FILING FEE $35
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State of Delaware

Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

Delivered 0443 I9I 03/05/2008
FILED 0443 PM 03/05/2008

SRV 080287299 4524884 FILE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORI

AtLICLE
NAME

The name of the corporation shall be AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

ARTICLE ii

PERIOD OF IURATJON

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP the Corporation shalt have perpetual existence

ARTICLE HI

REGiSTERED OFFICE AND AGENT

The address of the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware is 108 West

Street CUy 01 Washngtun New Castle County 19801 the name of the Corporations registered

agunt at that address is Business Filings Incorporated Either the registered offIce of the

registered agent nny he charged in the manner provided by law

ARTICLE IV

PURPOSE

The purpose for which the Corporation is tbrnieo is to engage in and to transact any lawful

business or businesses for which corporations may be incorporated pursuant to the Delaware

General Corporation Law including without limitation any lawful business or businesses similar

to that of holding company

ARTICLE
POWERS

in furtherance of the foregoing purposes the Corporation shall have and may exercise all of the

rights powers and privileges now or herealler confered upon corporations orguniad under

Delaware General Corporation Law as amended In addition it may do everything necessary

suitabie or proper toward the accomplishment of any corporate purpose

ARTiCLES VI

CAPITAL STOCK

The nial number ci shares of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue rs

600000000 of which 500000000 shares shall be designated common stock par value M00001

per share and Ofl000000 shares shall be designated as preferred stock par value M0000t

Preferred Stock

Ihe Board of Directors of the Corporation is vested with the authority to determine and state the

designations and preferences limitations relative rights and voting rights ii any of each series

by the adoption and filing in accordance with Delaware General Corporation Law before the

issuance of any shares of such series of an amendment or amendments to this Certificate of
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incorporation determining the terms of such series which amendment need not be approved by

the stockholders or the holders of any class or series of shares except as provided by law All

shares of preferred stock of the same class shall be identical

No share shall be issued without consideration beiag exchanged and it shall thereafter be non
assessable

The following is description of each class of stuck of the Corporation with preferences

conversion and other rights restrictions voting powers limitations as to distributions

qualifications and terms and conditions of redemption of each class

FIRST The Common Stock shall have voting rights such that each share of Common Stock duly

authorized issued and outstanding shall entitle its holder to one vote

SECOND Notwithstanding any provision of the Certificate of Incorporation to the contrary the

affirmative vote of majority of all votes entitled to be cast on the matter shall be sufficient valid

and effective after due authorization approval or advice of such actions by the Board of

Directors as required by law to approve and authorize the following acts of the Corporation

any amendment of this Certificate of Incorporation

ii the merger of the Corporation into another corporation or the mcrgcr of one or more

other corporations into the Corporation

iii the sale lease exchange or other transfer of all or substantially all of the property

and assets of the Corporation including its goodwill and franchises

iv the participation by the Corporation in share exchange as defined in Delaware

General Corporation Law and

the voiuntaly or involuntaty liquidation dissolution or winding-up of or the

revocation of any such proceedings related to the Corporation

THIRD

The Preferred Stock is berby established as Series Preferred Stock dcsiated Series

Preferred Stock The number of shares of Series Preferred Stock shall be 5000000 shares

and have par value .000001 The Series Preferred Stock shares shall have superiority voting

rights equal to 100 votes per share In the event that such votes do oot total 51% all votes than

regardless of the provisions of this paragraph in any such case the votes cast by Series

Preferred Stock shall be equal to 51% of all votes cast at any meeting of shareholders or any

issue put to the shareholders for voting and the Company may state that any such action was had

by majority vote of all shareholders Furthermore the holders of Series Preferred shares have

the right to the majority of the Directors to the Board of the Company and to further amend the

Articles of incorporation to ensure the furtherance of the Company and its operations

ARTICLE VII

QIJARUiYI PROTECTIVE PROVISIONS

Quorum The presence in person or by proxy vote of the holders of record of m4iority of the

shares of the capital stock of the Corporation issued and outstanding and entitles to vote thereat
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shall constitute quorum at afi meetings of the stockholders except as otherwise provided by the

Delaware Ceneral Corporation Law by the Certificate of Incorporation or by the Corporations

By-Laws If less than quorum shall be in attendance at the time for which the irleeting shall

have been called the meeting may be adjourned from time to time be majority vote of the

stockholders present or represented wiLhout any notice other than by announcement that the

meeting until quorum shah attend At any adjourned meeting at which quorum shall attend

any business may be transacted which might have been transacted if the meeting had been held as

originally called

ARTICLE VIII

PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

shareholder of the Corporation shall not be entitled to preemptive or preferential right to

purchase subscribe for or otherwise acquire any unissued or treasury shares of stock of the

Corporation or any options or warrants to purchase subscribe for or otherwise acquire any such

unissued or treasury shares or any shares bonds notes debentures or other securities

convertible into or carrying options or warrants to purchase subscribe for or otherwise acquire

any such unissued or treasury shares

ARTICLE IX

CUMULATIVE VOTING RIGHTS

The shareholders shall not be entitled to cumulative voting right

ARTICLE
BOARD OF DiRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than oneI and no more than nine directors

Within the foregoing limits the number of directors from time to time comprising the entire

hoard nfdirectnrs shall he fixed by or in the manner provided in the By-Laws

The Board of Directors shall have the power to authorize the issuance from Lime Lu time

of the shares of stock of any class whether now or hereafter authorized or securities

convertible into or exercisable forshares of its stock of any class of classes including

options warrants or rights whether now or hereafler authorized

The Board of Directors shall have the power if authorizcd by the By-Laws to designate

by resolution or resolutions adopted by the majority of the Board of Directors one or

more committees each committee to consist of two or more of the directors of the

Corporation which to the extent provided in said resolutions or in the By-Laws of the

Corporation and permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law shall have and

may exercise any or all of the powers of the Board of Directors in the management of the

business and affairs of the Corporation and shall have power to authorize the seal of the

Corporation to bc affixed to all instruments and documents which may require it

If the By-Laws so provide the Board of Directors shall have the power to hold its

meetings to have an office or offices and subject to the provisions of Delaware General

Corporate Law to keep the books of the Corporation outside of the State at such place or

places as may from time to time be designated by it
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The Board of Directors shall have the power to borrow or raise money from time to time

and without limit and upon any terms for any purpose and subject to the Delaware

General Corporation Law to authorize the creation issuance assumption or guaranty of

bonds notes or other evidences of indebtedness of moneys borrowed to include therein

necessary provisions such as redemption conversion or otherwise as the Board of

Directors in its sole discretion may determine and to secure the payment of principle

interest or sinking fund in respect thereof by mortgage upon or pledge or or the

conveyance or assignment in trust of the whole or any part of the properties assets and

goodwill of the Corporation then owed or thereafter acquired

The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt amend and repeal the By-Laws of

the Corporation

The enumeration and definition of particular power of the Board of Directors included in

the foregoing shell in no way be limited or restricted by the reference to or inference from the

terms of
any other clause of this or any other article of this Certificate of Incorporation or

construed as or deemed by inference ur otherwise in any manner 10 exclude or limit any

powers conferred upon the Board of Directors under the laws of the State of Delaware now or

hereafter in force

ARTICLE XI

INDEMNIFICATION

The Corporation may

indemnify anyone who was or is party oi- is threatened to be made party to any

threatened pending or complete action suit or proceeding whether civil criminal

administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the

Corooration by reason of the fact that he is or was director officer employee

fiduciary or agent of the Cnrpnratinn or is or was serving at the request of the

Corporation as director officer cniployco fiduciary or agent of another Corporation

partnershipjoint venture trust or other enterprise against expenses including attorney

fees judgments fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred

by him in connection with such action suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and

in manner he reasonably believed to be in the best interest of the Corporation and with

respect to any criminal action or procccding had no reasonable cause to believe his

conduct was unlawful The termination of any such action suit or proceeding by

judgment order or settlement or conviction or equivalent shalt not of itself creates

presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in manner which he

reasonably believed to be in the best interests of the Corporation and with respect to

any criminal action or proceeding had reasonable cause to believe his conduct was

unlawth

indemnify any person who was or is party or is threatened to be made party to any

threatened pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to

procure ajudgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was director officer

employee or agent of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request ufthe

Corporation as director officer employee fiduciary or agent of another Corporation

partnership joint venture trust or enterprise against expenses including attorney fees

acting and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or settlement of

such actions or suit if he acted in good faith and in manner he reasonably believed to
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be in the best interest of the Corporation but no indemnification shall be made in

respect of any claim issue or matter as to which such person has been adjudged to be

liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty to thc Corporation

unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought
determines upon application that despite the adjudication of liability but in vjew of all

circumstances of the case such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to

indemnification for such expenses which such court deems proper

Indemnity director officer employee fiduciary or agent of corporation to the extent

he has been successflul on the merits in defense of any action suit or proceeding

referred to in or of this Article XII or in defcnsc of any claim issue or matter

therein against expenses including attorney fees actually and reasonably incurred by

him in eonnection therewith

Any indemnification under or of this Article XI unless ordered by court and

as distinguished from of this Article shall be made by the Corporation only as

authorized in the sped flu case upon determination that indemnification of the director

officer employee fiduciary or agent is proper in the circumstances because he has met

the applicable standard of c-onducl set forth in or .B above Such determination

shall be made by the Board of Directors by majority vote of quorum consisting of

directors who were not parties to such action suit or proceeding or if such quorum is

not obtainable or even if obtainable if quorum of disinterested directors so directs by

independent legal councel in written opinion or by the shareholders

Expenses including attorney fees incurred in defending civil or criminal action suit

or proceeding may be paid by the Corporation in advance ef the flnai disposition of such

action suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director

officer employee fiduciary or agent to repay amount less it is ultimately determined

that he is entitled to be indcmnified by the Corporation as authorized in this Article Xl

The indemnification provided by this Article XI shall not be deemed exclusive of any

other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any by-law agreement

vote of shareholders or disinterested directors or otherwise and any procedure provided

for by any of the foregoing both as action in his official capacity and as to action in

another capacity while holding such office and shall continue as to person who has

ceased to be director officer employee fiduciary or agent and shall inure to the

benefit of heirs executors and administrators of such person

The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is

or was director officer employee fiduciary or agent of the Corporation or who is or

was serving at the request of the Corporation as director officer employee fiduciary

or agent of another corporation partnership joint venture trust or other enterprise

against any liability asserted against him and ineurrcd by him in any such capacity or

arising out of status as such whether or not the Corporation would have the power to

indemnity him against such liability under provisions of this Article Xl

ARTICLE XII

TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERESTED PARTIES

No contract of other transaction hetween the Corporation and one or more of its directors or

any other Corporation finn association or entity in which one or more of its directors are
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directors or officers or are financial interested shall be either void or voided solely because of

such relationship or interest or solely because such directors are present at the meeting of the

board of directors or committee thereof which authorizes approves or ratifies such contract or

transaction or solely because their votes are counted for such purposes if

The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the Board of Directors

or committee that authorizes approves or ratifies the contract or transaction by vote or

consent sufficient for the purpose without counting the votes or consents of such interest

directors

The tbct of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the sharehotdcrs

entitled to vote and they authorize approve or ratio contract or transaction by vote or

written con at or

The contract or transaction is fair and reasonable to the Corporation

Common or interested directors may he counted in determining the presence of quorum as

herein previously defined at meeting of the Board of Directors or committee thereof that

authorizes approves or ratifies such contract or transaction

ARTICLE XIII

VOTING OF SI-TAREIIOLDERS

Except as may be otherwise required by law if quorum is present the affirmative vole of

majority of the outstanding shares represented at the meeting and entitled to vote thereon or of

any cbns UT sericx shall he the act of the shareholders on all matters except the election of

directors Directors shall be elected by plurality vote

ARTICLE XIV

TJAEILITJES OF DIRECTORS

To the maximum extent permitted by law no director of the Corporation shall be personally

liable for money damages to the Corporation or any of its stockholders for money damages for

breach of tiduoiay duty as director

ARTICLE XV
INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the Incorporator as follows

Mark Rentschler

225 Bennett Ave
Suite 6R

New York NY 10040

IN WHEREOF the incorporator has executed this Certificate art March 2008

Merklteritschler
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HARRIET SMITH WINDSOR SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS TRUE AND CORRECT

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF MERGER WHICH MERGES

MUTUAL EXCHANGE INTERNATIONAL FLORIDA CORPORATION

WITH AND INTO AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP UNDER THE NAME OF

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP FT CORPORATION ORGANIZED AND EXISTING

UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AS RECEIVED AND FILED

IN THIS OFFICE THE THIRTEENTH DAY OF MARCH 2008 AT 143

OCLOCK PM

AND DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF

THE AFORESAID CERTIFICATE OF MERGER IS THE THIRTYFIRST DAY OF

MARCH AD 2008

FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS

Harriet Smith Windsor Secretary of State

4514884 8100M AUTHENTICATION 6448976

080313638 DATE 03-13-08
You msy vrify this ortif.tcate online
at Corp celawaregov/authver shtml
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State

Division off Corporations
Delivered 0143 03/13/2008

FILED 0143 PM 03/13/2008
5KV 080313538 4514984 PIll

CERTIFICATE OF MERGER OF
MUTUAL EXCHANGE INTERNATIONAL

florida corporation

and

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
Delaware corporation

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 252 of Delaware Genera Corporation Law the foreign

corporation and the domestic corporation herein named do hereby adopt the following Certificate of Merger

MUTUAL EXChANGE INTERNATIONAL. Florida corporation formed on July

161990 is merging with AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP Delaware Corporation such that AVENUE
EXCIIANCE CORP Delaware Corporation shall be the Surviving Corporation

An Agreement of Merger also called Plan of Merger has been approved adopted certified

exceotad and acknowledged by the Board of Directors and majority shareholders of both the Merged

Corporation and the Surviving Corpnraiinn

The name of the surviving corporation is AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP Delaware

corporation

The Certificate of lncorporation of the Sorviving Corporation shall be its Cenhficate of

Incorporation Each Ten 10 shares of the issued and outstanding shares of the cornisson stock of the Non-

Surviving Corporation immediately before the effective time and date of the merger shall be convened into

one share of the common stock of the Surviving Corporation without further action required of the

stockholders Each One share of the issued and ootstiurding abates of the preferred stock of the Non
Surviving Corperatien immediately before the effective time and dale of the merger shall be convened into

one share of the preferred stock of the Surviving Corporation without forther action required of the

stockholders

An executed copy of the Agreement of Merger is on file an the principal office of the surviving

corporation at NP Aye .Soite 3116 Ocala FL 34470 and such executed Agreement of Merger or

copy thereof will be furnished by the surviving corporation on request and without cost to any stockholder

of either the Surviving Corporation or the non-surviving corporation

The merger of the Merged Corporation with and into the Surviving Corporation is permitted by

the laws of the jurisdiction of organization of the Merged Corporation and has been authorized in

compliance with said laws by which the Merged Corporation is governed

The total authorized capital stock of the non surviving corporation MUTUAL EXCHANGE
INTERNATIONAL. Florida is Six Hundred and Million Shares 600 000Ot0 comprised of Five Hundred

Million 500000.000 common shares 5.001 par value and One Hundred Million 100000000 preferred

shares S.OOt par value The Agreement of Merger was approved by vote of 96.953% of all shares of

stock entitled to vote which vote is sufficient for the approval of the Agreement of Merger

The Agreement of Merger was approved by written consent of the sole stockholder of the

Surviving Corporation mid by the Poard of Directors of the Surviving Corporation pursuant to the

provisions of Section 252 which incorporate Section 251 of the elswara General Corporation Law

The merger herein provided for shall become cffective in the State of Delaware on Mardi 31 2008

Executed March G2008 AVENUEEXCHANGE CORP
Delaware corporation

By
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PAGE

.7EFFREY BULLOCK SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS TRUE AND CORRECT

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE THIRTIETH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009

AT 650 OCLOCK PM
FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS

AND DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF

THE AFORESAID CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT IS THE FOURTH DAY OF

NOVEMBER AD 2009

4514884 8100

090980879
You xay verify this crtifiate online
at Corp delaware gov/authver shinl

Jeffrey BuUock Secretay of State

AUTHEN TION 7617178

DATE 11-02-09
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State of Delaware

Secretary of State

Division of Corporations
Delivered 0550 PM 10/30/2009

FILED 0650 PM 10/30/2009
SRV 090980879 4514884 FILE

STATE OF DELAWARE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF THE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION AS AMENDED
OF

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

Avenue Exchange Corp filed Certifleate of Incorporation with the Secretary of State of Delaware on

March 2008 Certificate of Designation was filed on October 2009 concurrent with this

Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation as amended which follows

It is hereby certified that

The name of the corporation is Avenue Exchange Corp the Corporation

The Certificate of Incorporation as amended is hereby amended by deleting Article VI in its entirety

and inserting the following in lieu thereof

ARTICLE VI

CANTAL STOCK

The total number of shares of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue is two

billion fifty million and one 2050000001 shares consisting of two billion 2O000000O0
shares of common stock par value $0000001 per share and class of

fifty
million and uric

50000001 shares of preferred stock par value $0.00000 per share

Each twenty 20 shares of Common Stock outstanding on the effective date shall be deemed to

be one share of Common Stock of the Corporation par value 50.000001 per share There shall

be no fractional shares Odd lots shall he rounded up

Common Stock Each holder of record of common stock shall have the right to one vole for

each share of common stock registered in their name on the books of the Corporation on all

matters submitted to vote of stockholders except as the right to exercise such vote may he

limited by the provisions of this Certificate of Incorporation or of any class or series of

preferred stock established hereunder The holders of common stock shall be entitled to such

dividends as may be declared by the Board of Directors from time to time provided that

required dividends if any on the preferred stock have been paid or provided for In the event

of the liquidation dissolution or winding up whether voluntary or involuntary of the

Corporation the assets and funds of the Corporation available for distribution to

stockholders and remaining after the payment to holders of preferred stock of the amounts if

any to which they are entitled shall be divided and paid to Ihe holders of the common stock

according to their respective shares

Preferred Stock The preferred stock shall be issued in series The Board of Directors is

authorized at any time and from time to time to provide for the issuance of shares of

preferred stock in one or more series The l3oard of Directors shall have thc authority to

determine the number of shares that will cumprise each series- For each series the Board of

Directors shall determine by resolutions or resolution adoptcd prior to the issuance of any

shares thereof the designations powers preferences limitations and relative or other rights
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thereof including but not limited to the following relative rights and preferences as to which

there may be variations among different series

The rate and manner of payment of dividends if any

iiWhether shares may be redeemed and if so the redemption price and the terms and

conditions of redemption

iii The amount payable for shares in the event of liquidation dissolution or other winding

up of the Corporation

iv Sinking fund provisions if any for the redemption or purchase of shares

The terms and conditions if any on which shares may be converted or exchanged

vi Voting righLs if any and

vii Any other rights and preferances of such shares to the fill extent now or herenfler

permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

Additionally tFe Certificate of Incorporation as amended is hereby amended by deleting the title under

Article VII in its entirety and inserting the following

QUORUM PROTECTIVE PROVISIONS

That pursuant to Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware consent

setting forth resolutions approving the amendments set forth above was signed by holders of outstanding

stock having not less than the minimum number of votes necessary to authorize or take action at

meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted

That this Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation as am ended was duly adopted

in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of

Delaware

Thc effective date shall be November 2009

IN WITNESS WHEREOF said Corporation has caused this certificate to be signed this 29 day of

October 2009

By ____________
thorize4d Officer

Title President Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board

Name Mark Astrom
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COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF AVENUE EXCHANGE
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NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS
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THE AFORESAID CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION

NOVEMBER A. 2009



State of Delaware

Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

Delivered 0652 PM 0/30/2009
PTLED 0652 PM 10/30/2009

SRV 090981563 4514884 ETIE

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP
CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF PREFERENCES

RIGHTS AND LIMITATIONS
OF

SERIES PREFERRED STOCK

PURSUANT TO SECTION 151 OF ThE
DELAWARE GENERAL CORPORATION LAW

The undersigned President and Chief Executive Officer hereby certifies that

Section He is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Avenue

Exchange Corp Delaware corporation the Corporation

Section The Corporation is authorized to issue 50000001 shares of

preferred stock and

Section The following resolutions were duly adopted by the Board of

Directors

WHEREAS the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation as amended provides for

class of its authorized stock known as preferred stock comprised of 50000001 shares

$01100001 par value issuable from time to time in one or more series

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized to deterinin by

resolutions or resolution adopted prior to the issuance of any shares thereot the number of shares

constituting any series of preferred stock and the designations powers preferences limitations and

relative or other rights theref including but not Limited to dividend rights dividend rate rights and

terms of redemption liquidation preferences conversion Tights voting rights and any other

preferences of such series to the full extent permitted by Delaware law and

WHEREAS it is the desire of the Board of Directors of the Corporation pursuant to its

authority as aforesaid to fix the powers preferences rights qualifications limitations and

restrictions and other matters relating to series of the preferred stock which shall consist of

50000001 shares of the preferred stock which the corporation has the authority to issue as

follows

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors does hereby

provide for the issuance of series of preferred stock for cash or exchange of other securities

rights or property and does hereby fix and detennine the rights preferences restrictions and

other matters relating to such series of preferred
stock as follows



TERMS OF PREFERRED STOCK

Section Definitions For the purposes hereof the following terms shall

have the following meanings

Business Day means any day except Saturday Sunday any day which shall be

federal legal holiday in the United States or any day on which banking institutions in

the State of New York are authorized or required by Jaw or other governmental action to

close

Common Stock means the Corporations common stock par value $O.00000I

per share and stock of any other class of securities into which such securities may
hereafter be reclassified or changed into

Cornçrsion Date shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6a

Conversion Shares means collectively the shares of Common Stock issuable

upon conversion of the shares of Preferred Stock in accordance with the terms hereof

Holder means bolder of the Preferred Stock

Junior Securities means the Common Stock and all other securities of the

Corporation other than those securities which are explicitly senior or nassu to the

Preferred Stock in liquidation preference

Liquidation shall have the meaning set forth in Section

New York Courts shall have the meaning set forth in Section 8d

Notice of Conversion shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6a

Original Issue Date means the date of the first issuance of any shares of the

Preferred Stock regardless of the number of transfers of any particular shares of Preferred

Stock and regardless of the number of certificates which may be issued to evidence such

Preferred Stock

Person means an individual corporation partnership an association

limited liability company an unincorporated business organization trust or other entity

or organization and any government or political subdivision or any agency or

insirumentality thereof

Preferred Stock shall have the meaning set forth in Section

Share Delivery Date shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6bi



Trading Day means day on which the Common Stock is traded on the

principal Trading Market

Trading Market means the following markets or exchanges on which the

Common Stock is listed or quoted fbr trading on the date in question the American Stock

Exchange the Nasdaq Capital Market the Nasdaq Global Market the Nasdaq Global

Select Market the New York Stock Exchange the OTC Bulletin Board or the Pink

Sheets

Section Re-Designation Amount and Par Value The series of preferred

stock heretofore named Series Preferred Stock shall be re-named and designated Series

Preferred Stock the Preferred Stock Jt shall have one shares authorized at $O.00000l

par value per share

Section The Preferred Stock shall rank senior to all other capital

stock of the Corporation outstanding

Section Liquidation Upon any liquidation dissolution or winding-up of

the Corporation whether voluntary or involuntary Liquidation the Holders shall be entitled

to receive out of the assets whether capital or surplus of the Corporation an amount equal to the

arnoum paid for the Preferred Stock before any distribution or payment shall be made to the

holders of any Junior Securities and If the assets of the Corporation shall be insufficient to pay

in full such amounts then the entire assets to be distributed to the Holders shall be ratably

distributed among the Holders of Preferred Stock

Section Conversion Rights

at least one share of Series Preferred Stock is issued and outstanding

then the total aggregate issued shares of Series Preferred Stock at any given time

regardless of their number shall be convertible into the number of shares of Common

Stock which equals 75% of the total number of shares of Common Stocks plus the total

number of shares of Series Preferred Stock which are issued and outstanding at the

time of conversion

Each individual share of Series Preferred Stock shall be convertible into

the number of shares of Common Stock which equals 75% of the total number of shares

of Common Stock plus the total number of shares of Series Preferred Stockwhich are

issued and outstanding at the lime of conversion divided by the total number of shares of

Series Preferred Stock at the time of conversion

Section4 Issuanc Shares of Preferred Stock may only be issued in

exchange for the partial or full retirement of debt held by Management employecs or

consultants The number of Shares of Preferred Stock to be issued to each qualified person

member of Management employee or consultant holding Note shall be detennined by the

following formula



1340 100 number of shares of Series Preferred Stock to be issued

qry
where equals the Common Stock that would have been issued to the person were that person to

convert his debt into shares of the Common Stock at price equal to one-half V2 of the average

of the best Bid price of the Common Stock at the close of each of the prior five trading days and

equals the total number of shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding at that time and

equals the potential Common Stock represented by the number of shares of Common Stock

that would be issued if all shares of previously-issued Series Preferred Stock ifany were

converted into shares of Common Stock

Section Yqtingjghj VOTING RIGHT
If at least one share of Series Preferred Stock is issued and outstanding

then the total aggregate issued shares of Series Preferred Stock at any given times

regardless of their number shall have voting rights equal to 75% of the total number of

shares of Common Stock plus the total number of shares of Series Preferred Stock

issued and outstanding at the time of any vote of shareholders

Each individual share of Series Preferred Stock shall have the voting

rights equal to 75% of the number of shares of Common Stock plus the total number of

shares of Series Preferred Stock issued and outstanding at the time of any vote of

shareholders divided by the number of shares of Series Preferred Stock which are

issued and outstanding at the time of the vote

The effective date shall be November 2009



IN WJThESS WHEREOF the undersigned have executed this Certificate this 29th day of

October 2009

Name Mar rn

Title President and Chief Executive Officer
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State of Delaware

Secretary of State

Division of Corporations
Delivered 0652 PM 10/30/2009

FILED 0653 PM 10/30/2009
SRV 090981572 4514884 FILE

AVENUE EXCHANGE CORE
CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF PREFERENCES

RIGHTS AND LIMITATIONS

OF
SERIES PBEFERRED STOCK

PURSUANT TO SECTION 151 OF THE
DELAWARE GENERAL CORPORATION LAW

The undersigned President and Chief Executive Officer hereby certifies that

Section He is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Avenue

Exchange Corp Delaware corporation the Corporation

Section The Corporation is authorized to issue 50000001 shares of

preferred stock and

Section The following resolutions were duly adopted by the Board of

Directors

WHEREAS the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation as amended provides for

class of its authorized slack known as preferred stock comprised of 50000001 shares

$0.000001 par value issuable Iron time to time in one or more series

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized to deteiminc by

resolutions or resolution adopted prIor to the issuance of any shares thereof the number of shares

constituting any series of preferred stock and the designations powers preferences limitations and

relative or other rights therof inctuding but act limited to dividend rights dividend rate rights and

terms of redemption liquidation preferences conversion rights voting rights and any other

preferences of such series to the full extent permitted by Delaware Iaw and

WHEREAS it is the desire of the Board of Directors of the Corporation pursuant to its

authority as aforesaid to fix the powers preferences rights qualifications limitations and

restrictions and other matters relating to series of the preferred stock which shall consist of

50000001 shares of the preferred stock which The corporation has the authority to issue as

follows

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors does hereby

provide for the issuance of series of preferred stock fr cash or exchange of other securities

rights or property and does hereby fix and determine the rights preferences restrictions and

other matters relating to such series of preferred stock as follows



TERMS OF PREFERRED STOCK

Section Definitions For the purposes hereof the following terms shall

have the following meanings

Business Day means any day except Saturday Sunday any day which shall be

federal legal holiday in the United States or any day on which banking institutions in

the State of New York are authorized or required by law or other governmental action to

close

Common Stock means the Corporations common stock par value SO.00000l

per share and stock of any other class of securities into which such securities may
hereafter be reclassified or changed Into

Conversion Dale shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6a

Conversion Shares means collectively the shares of Common Stock issuable

upon conversion of the shares of PrefetTed Stock in accordance with the terms hereof

Holder means holder of the Preferred Stock

Junior Securities means the Common Stock and all other securities of the

Corporation other than those securities which are explicitly senior or passu to the

Preferred Stock in liquidation preference

Liquidation shall have the meaning set forth in Section

New York Coshall have the meaning set fOrth in Section 8d

Notice of Conversion shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6a

Original issue Date means the date of the first issuance of any shares of the

Preferred Stock regardless of the number of transfers of any particular shares of Preferred

Stock and regardless of the number of certificates which may be issued to evidence such

Preferred Stock

Person means an individual corporation partnership an association

limited liability company an unincorporated business organization trust or other entity

or organization and any government or political subdivision or any agency or

instrumentality thereof

Preferred Stock shall have the meaning set forth In Section

hcjsiuicrDate shall have the nicaning set forth in Section 6bi



Trading Day means day on which the Common Stock is traded on the

principal Trading Market

Trading Market means the following markets or exchanges on which the

Common Stock is listed or quoted for trading on the date in question the American Stock

Exchange the Nasdaq Capital Market the Nasdaq Global Madet the Nasdaq Global

Select Market the New York Stock Exchange the OTC Bulletin Board or the Pink

Sheets

Section Designation Amount and Par Value The series of preferred stock

shall be designated as Series Preferred Stock the Preferred Stock and the number of

shares so designated shall be fifty million 50000000 shares authorized at 50.000001 par value

per share

Section Jividertds The holders of Series Preferred Stock shall be

entitled to receive dividends when as and if declared by the Board of Directors in its sole

discretion

Section Liquidation Rights Upon any liquidation dissolution or winding

up of the Corporation whether voluntary or involuntary before any distribution or payment shall

be made to the holders of any stock ranking junior to the Series Preferred Stock the holders of

the Series Preferred Stock shall be entideci to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation an

amount equal to $1.00 per share or in the event of an aggregate subscription by single

subscriber for Series Preferred Stock in excess of$ 100000 $0.99 per share as adjusted fur

any stock dividends combinations splits recapitalizatious and the ike with respect to such

shares the Prefercnce Value plus all declared but unpaid dividends for each share of Series

Preferred Stock held by them After the payment of the full applicable Preference Value of

each share of the Series Preferred Stock as set forth herein the remaining assets of the

Corporation legally available for distribution ifany shall be distributed ratably to the holders of

the Corporations Common Stock

Section Conversion And Anti-Dilution

Each share of Series Preferred Stock shall be convertible at any time or

from time to time into one share of the Corporations common stock par value $OAO0l

per share the Common Stock subject to adjustment as may be determined by the

Board of Directors from time to time the Conversion Rate Such conversion shall be

deemed to be effective on the business day the Conversion Date following the receipt

by the Corporation of written notice from the holder of the Series Preferred Stock of

the holdcfs intention to convert the shares of Series Stock together with the holders

stock certificate or certificates evidencing the Series Preferred Stock to be converted

Promptly after the Conversion Date the Corporation shall issue and deliver to

such holder certificate or certificates for the number of full shares of Common Stock



issuable to the holder pursuant to the holders conversion of Series Preferred Shares in

accordance with the provisions of this Section The stock ce1iflcates evidencing the

Common Stock shall be issued with restrictive legend indicating that it was issued in

transaction exempt from registration under the Securities Act of l93 as amended the

Securities Act and that it cannot be transferred unless it is so registered or an

exemption from registration is available in the opinion of counsel to the Corporation

The Common Stock shall be issued in the same name as the person who is the bolder of

the Series Preferred Stock unless in the opinion of counsel to the Coporation such

transfer can be made in compliance with applicable securities laws The person in whose

name the certificates of Common Stock are so registered shall be treated as holder of

shares of Common Stock of the Corporation on the date the Common Stock certificates

are so issued

All shares of Common Stock delivered upon conversion of the Series Preferred Shares

as provided herein shall be duly and validly issued and fully paid and nonassessable

Effective as of the Conversion Date such converted Series Preferred Shares shall no

longer be deemed to be outstanding and all rights of the holder with respect to such

shares shall immediately terminate except the right to receive the shares of Common

Stock issuable upon such conversion

The Corporation covenants that it will at all times reserve and keep available

out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock for the purpose of effecting

conversions of the Series Preferred Stock the full number of shares of Common Stock

deliverable upon the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series Preferred Stock

not converted For purposes of this Section the number of shares of Common Stock that

shall be deliverable upon the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series

Preferred Stock shall be computed as if at the time of computation all the outstanding

shares were held by single holder

Shares of Series Preferred Stock are anti-dilutive to reverse splits and

therefore in the case of reverse split are convertible to the number of Common Shares

after the reverse split as would have been equal to the 11 ratio established in Section

11.4a prior to the reverse split Shares of Series Preferred Stock however would

participate in forward splits and may not be diluted by reverse split following forward

split

Section Voting Rights Each share of Series Preferred Stock shall have

one vote for any election or other vote placed before the shareholders of the Company

Section Prie

The initial price of each share of Series Preferred Stock shall be $2.00

The price of each share of Series Preferred Stock may be changed either

through majority vote of the Board of Directors through resolution at meeting of the



Board or through resolution passed at an Action Without Meeting of the unanimous

Board until such time as listed secondary and/or listed public market develops for the

shares

The effective date shall be November 4111 2009



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have executed this Certificate this 29th day of

October 2009

Name NIark trom
Title President and Chief Executive Officer
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STATE OF DELAWARE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF TUE

CERtIFICATh OF INCORPORA nON AS AMENDED
OF

AVENUE ENCRANCE COUP

Avenue nachange Corp tiled Certificate of Incorporation with ttr Secretary of State of Delaware on

March lOPS Cerificase of Decgnation was filed on October SCPOOOc etsncturent Wub an

Amendment to the ernficarc of lncorooation

It is heret ccrtihei nat

The name of the corporation is Averure Evehangr Corp Pt torparauosrC

The Cena bate of incorporation as amended is hercoy rinreoded by dclctrng Article VI ib entiret

and inserting the foitowng in boo thereof

ARTICLE VI

CAPITAL STOCK

Tar total rnmher afottares nfstoth which the Carparation shah have autnort to isse is two

billion lifts miibett and one 2OSO00000i shares consisting of two billion 2CO3OOOOOO
shares of comm ret stock par value Sri tI0000l per share and class of rThy million and one share

5fflttOtCr shares of preferred stock par value SCXI0000I per share

Each flee hundred 301t shares of Cons non Stock outstanding on the effcnve date shad be

deemed to he one thare nfConitnon Stork attire Corporation par anita tthOlXKf per share

There shall he no fbectinal shun All fractional shares shall be rounded up

QQtjflS tiocit holder of record of eon non stocK shall have the ri2t to mit stile fo

mien shce yf common stock rcgistercd in their name on the hooks of the Corpomsicn on alt

rrrtor thrrriped to vote nfsinrirhokfcrs exoep as the right ro trxercise such core tna he

limited hy the trrososCra ofihis Certificate ofiorporaion or of any claSS or series of

prethrrett soics rsnhlist al horeunde the hnhsers of common stork shall he entitled an such

dividends as mac he deciered be the Pored of Direators from time to time moo aS St
retnre4 rtvrtengm idany on the prethrcd stnk have been paid or pruvktct Oir ttid rsent

of the bqoiduton dCoation or winding am slcther voontaro or insohintiny of the

torn ation toe assets and funds of the Corporation nvadalfe for distribution to

atoti holder and enretni ig after the payment to hntders ofomcferreo stock of the arntcots ii

an to wheh than are entitled shah be divided arid paid to the hotbam of tOe common stock

rnrcf rig to taCo especthe starcs

tiC FrgfrredSrk lnnefeircd oUt shall hr sstsed i1 series bIte Acrid lDi rectors is

authoroed at any time and from tire to time to povidc ICr the rssuance of shares of

preferred tick in ira er atrg setha rir sloan of DIrectors shall have the autsiotiry to

deteninre toe r.urnber of atinres that is Pt comproe each semes For each series tire Board of

Forecins UaOl riorermine rrthrons srrroigttn adonted prime to toe iSsoitite urry
share tnercd the dosignatitera rancors rtrfcrcnccs imitations and relative or other rights



Fitu seus taiim.gs Corp 1ocwg119 lye itt lZflbfl O13 NM ra at

thereof incbirfng ha tao limited to the foiloaLng relative riyhts and preferences as to whdb
there may ttc vartationa among different sanest

The rate and manner of paytnent of dividends if any

tij Witerhe abuts tony be redeemed and so toe redemption pnce and the term 3CC

conditions otredenrtvion

iii the amount pat able for shares intite event ofliquidation diasciution or ether winding

up of the Corporatior

itt Sinking fond provisions tf any for the redemption or purchase of snares

The semis and condittons if any on which shares may be convened erexananged

vi Voting rights ii any and

vii Any other rights and preferences of such shares to the foil cxwnt now or hereafter

permitted by the General Cerporadon Law of the State of Oehtw are

Addinrnaltv the Certificate of fneorperarien as ameneed ts bertha amended by deietina the tide under

Article VU in its cnthct and inverting the folios fog

QUORUM PROTECTIVE PROVISTONS

That pert tans to Section 228 of the General Connotation Law of the State of Detawara eonent

setting %tzth resohttons noproving the amendments sot forth nhove was honed by hofoers rfoutttnnding

stock having net less than the minimum number of votes necesrary to aothnrfoe or take nctun at

meeting which al shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted

lhat sits erttmte of AnteJtnent ef the Certific ate of incorporation as amended was duly adopted

in accordance with the provisions of Section 24% of dte General Corporation Law of the Stale of

Delaware

The effective date strait be Febnnrv 2010

IX ViTldttS WHEREOF said Corporation baa tasted this certificate ro he signed this day

Fehntztry 2010

4_
/atlioxfzdd Officer

rile Preaciem Chief Esecttive Officer and Chairman of the Board

Name Stark Astrena
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AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS
OF

AVENUE EXCI-LANGE INTERNATIONAL INC

ARTICLE
ETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

Section The Annual Meeting The annual meeting of the

stockholders of Avenue Exchange International Inc the Corporation
for the election of directors and for the transaction of such other
business as may come before the meeting shall be held within one

hundred and fifty days after the close of the Corporations Fiscal Year

at such date time and location as the Board of Directors shall

designate

Section Special Meetings Special meetings of the

stockholders unless otherwise prescribed by statute may be called at

any time by the Board of Directors or the President and shall be called

by the President or Secretary at the request in writing of stockholders
of record owning at least twentyfive per centum 25% of the shares of

stock of the Corporation outstanding and entitled to vote

Section Notice of Meetings Notice of the place date and

time of the holding of each annual and special meeting of the

stockholders and in the case of special meeting the purpose or

purposes thereof shall be given personally or by mail in postage
prepaid envelope to each stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting
not less than ten nor more than sixty days before the date of such

meeting and if mailed shall be directed to such stockholder at his

address as it appears on the records of the Corporation unless he

shall have filed with the Secretary of the Corporation written

request that notices to him be mailed to some other address in which
case it shall be directed to him at such other address Notice of any

meeting of stockholders shall not be required to be given to any
stockholder who shall attend such meeting in person or by proxy and
shall not at the beginning of such meeting object to the transaction
of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened
or who shall either before or after the meeting submit signed
waiver of notice in person or by proxy Unless the Board of Directors
shall fix after the adjournment new record date for an adjourned
meeting notice of such adjourned meeting need not be given if the time

and place to which the meeting shall he adjourned were announced at the

meeting at which the adjournment is taken At the adjourned meeting
the Corporation may transact any business which might have been

transacted at the original meeting If the adjournment is for more

than thirty days or if after the adjournment new record date is

fixed for the adjourned meeting notice of the adjourned meeting
shall be given to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at the

meeting

Section Place of Meetings Meetings of the stockholders may
be held at such place within or without the State of Delaware as the

Board of Directors or the officer calling the same shall specify in the

notice of such meeting or in duly executed waiver of notice hereof

Section Quorum At all meetings of the stockholders the

holders of majority of the votes of the shares of stock of the



Corporation issued and outstanding and entitled to vote shall be

present in person or by proxy to constitute quorum for the

transaction of any business except as otherwise provided by statute

or in the Certificate of Incorporation In the absence of quorum
the holders of majority of the shares of stock present in person or

by proxy and entitled to vote or if no stockholder entitled to vote is

present then any officer of the Corporation may adjourn the meeting
At any such adjourned meeting at which quorum may be present any
business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the

meeting as originally called

Section Organization At each meeting of the stockholders
the President or in his absence or inability to act any person
chosen by majority of those stockholders present in person or by

proxy and entitled to vote shall act as chairman of the meeting The

Secretary or in his absence or inability to act any person appointed

by the chairman of the meeting shall act as secretary of the meeting
and keep the minutes thereof

Section Order of Business The order of business at all

meetings of tha stockholders shall be as determined by the chairman of

the meeting

Section Voting Except as otherwise provided by statute

by the Certificate of Incorporation or by any certificate duly filed

in the State of Delaware pursuant to Section 151 of the Delaware

General Corporation Law each holder of record of shares of stock of

the Corporation having voting power shall be entitled at each meeting
of the stockholders to one vote for every share of such stock standing
in his name on the record of stockholders cf the Corporation on the

date fixed by the Board of Directors as the record date for the

deternination of the stockholders who shall be entitled to notice of

and to vote at such meeting or if such record date shall not have

been so fixed then at the close of business on the day next preceding

the date on which notice thereof shall be given or if notice is

waived at the close of business en the day next preceding the day on

which the meeting is held or each stockholder entitled to vote at any

meeting of stockholders may authorize another person or persons to

act for him by proxy signed hy such stockholder or his attorney-in-
fact Any such proxy shall be delivered to the secretary of such

meeting at or prior to the time designated in the order of business for

so delivering such proxies No proxy shall be valid after the

expiration of three years from the date thereof unless otherwise

provided in the proxy Every proxy shall be revocable at the pleasure
of the stockholder executing it except in those cases where an

irrevocable proxy is permitted by law Except as otherwise provided by

statute these ByLaws or the Certificate of incorporation any

corporate action to be taken by vote of the stockholders shall be

authorized by majority of the total votes cast at meeting of

stockholders by the holders of shares present in person or

represented by proxy and entitled to vote on such action Unless

required by statute or determined by the chairman of the meeting to be

advisable the vote on any question need not be by written ballot On

vote by written ballot each ballot shall be signed by the stockholder

voting or by his proxy if there be such proxy and shell state the

number of shares voted



Section List of Stockholders The officer who tas charge of

the stock ledger of the Corporation shall prepare and make at least

ten days before every meeting of stockholders complete list of the

stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting arranged in alphabetical
order and showing the address of each stockholder and the number of

shares registered in the name of each stockholder Such list shall be

open to the examination of any stockholder for any purpose germane to

the meeting during ordinary business hours for period of at least

ten days prior to the neeting either at place within the city where

the meeting is to be held which place shall be specified in the notico
of the meeting or if not so specified at the place where the meeting
is to be held The list shall also be produced and kept at the time and
place of the meeting during the whole time thereof and may be

inspected by any stockholder who is present

Section 10 Action by Written Consent Any action which is

required to be or may be taken at any annual or special meeting of

stockholders of the Corporation may be taken without meeting without

prior notice to stockholders and without vote if consents in writing
setting forth the action so taken shall have been signed by the

holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum number of

votes that would be necessary to authorize or to take such action at

meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and

voted

Section 11 Duration and Revocation of Consents Consents to

corporate action shall be valid for maximum of sixty 60 days after

the date of the earliest dated consent delivered to the Corporation in

the manner provided in Section 228c of the Delaware General

Corporation Law Consents may be revoked by written notice to the

Corporation ii to the stockholder or stockholders soliciting
consents or soliciting revocations in opposition to action by consent

proposed by the Corporation the Soliciting Stockholders or iii
to proxy solicitor or other agent designated by the Corporation or

the Soliciting Stockholders

Section 12 Notice of Action by Consent The Corporation shall

give prompt notice of the taking of corporate action without meeting

by less than unanimous written consent to stockholdecs who have not

consented in writing and who if the action had been taken at

meeting would have been entitled to notice of the meeting if the

record date for such meeting had been the date that written consents

signed by sufficient number of stockholders to take the Action were

delivered to the Corporation in the manner provided in Section 228c
of the Delaware General Corporation Law

ARTICLE II

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section General Powers The business and affairs of the

Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors The Board of

Directors may exercise all such authority and powers of the Corporation
and do all such lawful acts and things as are not by statute or the

Certificate of Incorporation directed or required to be exercised or

done by the stockholders



Section Number Qualifications Election and Term of

Office The number of directors of the Corporation shall be as

determined by vote of majority of the entire Board of Directors All

of the direotors shall be of full age Directors need not be

stockholders Except as otherwise provided by statute or these By-Laws
the directors shall be elected at the annual meeting of the

stockholders for the election of directors at which quorum is

present and the persons receiving plurality of the votes cast at

such election shall he elected Each director shall hold office until

the next annual meeting of the stockholders and until his successor
shall have been duly elected and qualified or until his death or until

he shall have resigned or have been removed as hereinafter provided

in these ByLaws or as otherwise provided by statute or the

Certificate of Incorporation

Section Place of Meeting Meetings of the Board of Directors

may be held at such place within or without the State of Delaware as

the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or shall be

specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting

Section First Meeting The Board of Directors shell meet

for the purpose of organization the election of the officers of the

Corporation and the transaction of other business as soon as

practicable after each annual meeting of the stockholders Notice of

such meeting need not be given Such meeting may be held at any other

time or place within or without the State of Delaware which shall be

specified in notice thereof given as hereinafter Provided in Section

of this Article II

Section Regular Meetings Regular meetings of tte Board of

Directors shall be held at such time and at such place as the Board of

Directors may from time to tim.e determine If any day fixed for

regular meeting shall be legal holiday at the place where the meeting

is to be held then the meeting which would otherwise be held on that

day shall be held at the same hour on the next succeeding business

day Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors need not be

given except as otherwise required by statute or these By-Laws

Section Special Meetings Special meetings of the Board of

Directors may be called by one or more directors of the Corporation or

by tte President

Section Notice of Meetings Notice of each special meeting

of the Board of Directors and of each regular meeting for which

notice shall be required shall be given by the Secretary as

hereinafter provided in this Section in which notice shall be stated

the time and place of the meeting Notice of each such meeting shall

be delivered to each director either personally or by telephone

telegraph cable or wireless at least twentyfour hours before the time

at which such meeting is to be held or by firstclass au postage

prepaid addressed to him at his residence or usual place of business

at least three days before the day on which such meeting is to beheld

Notice of any such meeting need not be given to any director who shall

either before or after the meeting submit signed waiver of notice or

who shall attend such meeting without protesting prior to or at its

oommencement the lack of notice to him Except as otherwise

specifically required by these ByLaws notice or waiver of notice of



any regular or special meeting need not state the purpose of such

meeting

Section Quorun and Manner of Acting majority of the entire
Board of Directors shall be present in person at any meeting of the

Board of- Directors in order to constitute quorum for the transaction
of business at such meeting and except as otherwise expressly
required by statute or the Certificate of Incorporation the act of

majority of the directors present at any meeting at which quorum is

present shall be the act of the Board of Directors In the absence of

quorum at any meeting of the Board of Directors majority of the

directors present thereat or if no director be present the Secretary
may adjourn such meeting to another time and place or such meeting
unless it be the first meeting of the Board of Directors need not be

held At any adjourned meeting at which quorum is present any
business may be transected which might have been transacted at the

meeting as originaliy called Except as provided in Article III of

these ByLaws the directors shall act only as Board and the

individual directors shall hove no power as such

Section Organization At- each meeting of the Board of

Directors the President or in his absence or inability to act
another director chosen by majority of the directors present shall

act as chairman of the meeting and preside thereat The Secretary or
in his absence or inability to act any person appointed by the

chairman shall act as secretary of the meeting and keep the minutes
thereof

Section 10 Resignations Any director of the Corporation may
resign at any time by giving written notice of his resignation to the

Board of Directors or the President or the Secretary Any such

resignation shall take offect at the time specified therein or if the

time when it shall become effective shall not be specified therein

immediately upon its receipt and unless otherwise specified therein
the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to

make it effective

Section 11 Vacancies Vacancies may be filled by majority
of the directors ttien in office though less than quorum or by

sole remaining director and the directors so chosen shall hoid office

until the next annual election and until their successors are duly
elected and shall qualify unless sooner displaced If there are no

directors in office then an eiection of directors may be held in the

manner provided by statute If at the time of filling any vacancy or

any newly created directorship the directors then in office shall

constitute less than majority of the whole Board as constituted

immediately prior to any such increase the Court of Chancery may
upon application of any stockholder or holders of at least ten percent
of the votes of the shares at the time outstanding having the right to

vote for such directors summarily order an election to be held to fill

any such vacancies or newly created directorships or to repiace the

directors chosen by the directors then in office Except as otherwise

provided in these By-Laws when one or more directors shah resign from

the Board of Directors effective at future date majority of the

directors then in office including those who have so resigned shai

have the power to fill such vacancy or vacancies the vote thereon to

take effect when such resignation or resignations shall become



effective and each director so chosen shall hold office as provided in

this section in the filling of other vacancies

Section 12 Removal of Directors Except as otherwise provided
in the Certificate of Incorporation or in these ByLaws any director

may be removed either with or without cause at any time by the

affirmative vote of majority of the votes of the issued and

outstanding stock entitled to vote for the election of directors of the

Corporation given at special meeting of the stockholders called and

held for the purpose and the vacancy in the Board of Directors caused

by any such removal may be filled by such stockholders at such

meeting or if the stockhoLders shall fail to fill such vacancy as in

these By-Laws provided

Section 13 Compensation The Board of Directors shall have

authority to fix the compensation including fees and reimbursement of

expenses of directors for services to the Corporation in any capacity

provided no such payment shall preclude any director from serving the

Corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefor

Section 14 Action Without Meeting Any action required or

permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors or of

any committee thereof may be taken without meeting if all members of

the Board of Directors or committee as the case may be consent

thereto in writing and the writing or writings are filed with the

minutes of proceedings of the Board of Directors or committee

ARTICLE III

CO4ITTEES

Section Committees The Board nf Directors may designate
one or more committees each committee to consist of one or more of the

directors of the Corporation The Board of Directors may designate one

or more directors as alternate members of any committee who may

replace any absent or disgualified member at amy meeting of the

committee In the absence or disqualification of member of the

committee the member or members thereof present at any meeting and not

disqualified from voting whether or not he or they constitute

guorum may unanimously appoint another member of the Board of

Directors to act at the meeting in place of any such absent or

disgualified member Amy such committee to the extent permitted by law

and to the extent provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors

shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board

of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the

Corporation and may authorize the seal of the Corporation to be

affixed to all papers which may require it

Section Committee Rules Unless the Board of Directors

otherwise provides each committee designated by the Board of Directors

may make alter and repeal rules for the conduct of its business In

the absence cf such rules each committee shall conduct its business in

the same manner as the Board of Directors conducts its business

pursuant to Article III of these by-laws

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS



Section Number and Qualifications The officers of the

Corporation shall be the President Secretary and Treasurer Any two
or more offices may be held by the same person Such officers shall be

elected from time to time by the Board of Directors each to hold
office until the meeting of the Beard of Directors following the next
annual meeting of the stockholders or until his successor shall have
been duly elected and shall have qualified or until his death or

until he shall have resigned or have been removed as hereinafter

provided in these By-Laws The Board of Directors may from time to time

elect or the President may appoint such other officers including
but not limited to one or more Vice Presidents Assistant Vice

Presidents Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers and such

agents as may be necessary or desirable for the business of the

Corporation Such other officers and agents shall have such duties and

shall hold their offices for such terms as may be prescribed by the

Board of Directors or by the appointing authority

Section Resignations Any officer of the Corporation may

resign at any time by giving written notice of his resignation to the

Board of Directors the President or the Secretary Any such

resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein or if the

time when it shall become effective shall not be specified therein

immediately upon its receipt and unless otherwise specified therein

the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it

effective

Section Removal Any officer or agent of the Corporation

may be removed either with or without cause at any time by the vote

of the majority of the entire Board of Directors at any meeting of the

Boacd of Directors or except in the case of an officer or agent

elected or appointed by the Board of Directors by the President Such

removal shall be without prejudice to the contractual rights if any
of the person so removed

Section Vacancies vacancy in any office whether arising

from death resignation removal or any other cause may be filled for

the unexpired portion of the term of the office which shall be vacant
in the manner prescribed in these ByLaws for the regular election or

appointment of such office

Section Officers Bonds or Other Security If required by the

Board of Directors any officer of the Corporation shall give bond or

other security for the faithful performance of his duties in such

amount and with such surety cr sureties as the Board of Directors may

requireS

Section Compensation The compensation of the officers of

the Corporation for their services as such officers shall be fixed from

time to time by the Board of Directors provided however that the

Board of Directors may delegate to the President the power to fix the

compensation of officers and agents appointed by the President An

officer of the Corporation shall not be prevented from receiving

compensati-on by reason of the fact that he is also director of the

Corporation

Section President The President shall be the Chief

Executive Officer of the Corporation and shall have the general and



active management of the business of the Corporation and general and

active supervision and direction over the other officers agents and

employees and shall see that their duties are properly performed He

shall if present preside at each meeting of the stockholders and of

the Board of Directors and shall be an ex-officio member of all

committees of the Board of Directors He shall perform all duties

incident to the office of President end Chief Executive Officer and

such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the

Board of Directors

Section Secretary The Secretary shall

Keep or cause to be kept in one or more books provided

for that purpose the minutes of the meetings of the Board of

Directors the committees of the Board of Directors and the

stookholdars

See that all notices are duly given in accordance with

the provisions of these ByLaws and as required by law

Be custodian of the records and the seal of the

Corporation and affix and attest the seal to all stock certificates of

the Corporation unless the seal of the Corporation on such

certificates shall be facsimile as hereinafter provided and

affix and attest the seal to all other documents to be executed on

behalf of the Corporation under its seal

See that the books reports statements certificates and

other documents and records reguired by law to be kept and filed are

properly kept and filed and

In general perform all the duties inoident to the office

of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be

assigned to him by the Board of Directors or the President

Section Treasurer The Treasurer shall be the chief

financial officer of the Corporation and shall exercise general

supervision over the receipt custody and disbursements of corporate

funds The Treasurer shall sign make and indorse in the name of the

corporation all checks drafts warrants and orders for the payment of

money and pay out and dispose of some and receipts for such and in

general perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer He

shall have such further powers and duties as may be conferred upon him

from time to time by the President or the Board of Directors

ARTICLE
INDEJIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law the Corporation shall

indemnify any director or officer of the Corporation who was or is

party or is threatened to be made party to any threatened pending or

completed action suitor proceeding whether civil criminal

administrative or investigative by reason of the fart that he is or was

director or officer of the Corporation or is or was serving at the

request of the Corporation as director officer agent or employee of

another corporation partnership joint venture trust or other

enterprise against expenses including attorneys fees liability



loss judgment fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and

reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action suit or

proceeding if he acted in good faith and in manner reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the

Corporation and with respect to any criminal action or proceedings
had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful -The

termination of any action upon plea of nob contendere or

equivalent shall not of itself create presumption that the person
did not act in good faith and in manner which he reasonably believed
to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation and
with respect of any criminal action or proceeding had reasonable cause
to believe that his conduct was unlawful

Such indemnity shall inure to the benefit of the heirs
executors and administrators of any director or officer so indemnified

pursuant to this Article Th-e right to indemnification under this

Article shall- be contract right and -shall include the right to be

paid by the Corporation the expenses incurred in defending any such

proceeding in advance of its disposition provided however that if

the Delaware General Corporatinn Law requires the payment of such

expenses incurred in advance of the final disposition of proceeding
shall be made only upon delivery to the Corporation of an undertaking
by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay all amounts so

advanced if it shall ultimately be determined that such director or

officer is not entitled to be Indemnified under this Article or

otherwise Such indemnification and advancement of expenses shall be

in addition to any other rights to which those directors and officers

seeking indemnification and advancement of expenses may be entitled

under any law agreement vote of stockholders or otherwise

Any repeal or amendment of this Article by the stockholders of

the Corporation or by changes in applicable law shall to the extent
permitted by applicable law be prospective only and shall not

adversely affect any right to indemnification or advancement of

expenses of director or officer of the Corporation existing at the

time of such repeal or amendment In addition to the foregoing the

right to indemnification and advancement of expenses shall be to the

fullest extent permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State of

Delaware or any other applicable law and all amendments to such laws as

hereafter enacted from time to time

ARTICLE VI
STOCK

Seotion Certificates Every holder of stock shall be

entitled to have certificate signed by or in the name of the

Corporation by the Chairman of the Board of Directors if any or the

President and by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the

Corporation certifying the number of shares owned by him in the

Corporation Any uf or all the signatures on the certificate may ha

facsimile In case any officer transfer agent or cegistrar who h-as

signed or whose facsimile signature has bean placed upon certificate
shall have ceased to be such officer transfer agent or registrar
before such certificate is issued it may be issued by the Corporation
with the same effect as if he wero such officer transfer agent or

registrar at the date of issue



Section Lost Stolen or Destroyed Stock Certificates

Issuance of New Certificates The Corporation may issue new
certificate of stock in the place of any certificate theretofore issued

by it alleged to have been lost stolen or destroyed and the

Corporation may require the owner of the lost stolen or destroyed
certificate or his legal representative to give the Corporation
bond sufficient to indemnify it against any claim that may be made

against it on account of the alleged loss theft or destruction of any

such certificate or the issuance of such new certificate

ARTICLE VII

MISCELLMEOUS

Section Fiscal Year The fiscal year of the Corporation shall

begin on the first day of January of each year aod end on the last day
of December of each year

Section Seal The Board of Directors shall provide

corporate seal which shall be in the form of the name of the

Corporation and the words and figures Corporate Seal Avenue Exchange

International Inc Delaware 2008

Section Waiver of Notice of Meetings of Stockholders

Directors and Committees Any written waiver of notice signed by the

person entitled to notice whether before or after the time stated

therein shall be deemed equivalent to notice Attendance of parson
at meeting shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting
except when the person attends meeting for the express purpose of

objecting at the beginning of the meeting to the transaction of any
business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened

Neither the business to be transacted at nor the purpose of any

regular or special meeting of the stockholders directors or members

of committee of directors need be specified in any written waiver of

notice

Section Interested Directors Quorum No contract or

transaction between the Corporation and one or more of its directors or

offioers or between the Corporation and any other Corporation

partnership association or othor organization in which one or more of

its directors or officers are directors or officers or have

financial interest shall be void or voidable solely for this reason
or solely because the director or offioer is present at or participates
in the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee thereof which

authorizes the contract or transaction or solely because his or their

votes are counted for such purpose if the material facts as to

his relationship or interest and as to the oontraot or transaction are

disclosed or are known to the Board of Directors or the committee and

the Board of Directors or committee in good faith authorizes the

contract or transaction by the affirmative votes of majority of the

disinterested directors even though the disinterested directors be

less than quorum or the material facts as to his relationship

or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or are

known to the stockholders entitled to vote thereon and the oontract or

transaction is specifically approved in good faith by vote of the

stockholders or the contract or transaction is fair as to the

Corporation as of the time it is authorized approved or ratified by

the Board of Directors committee thereof or the stockholders



Common or interested directors may be counted in determining tho

presence of quorum at meeting of the Board of Directors or of

committee which authorizes the contract or transaction

Section Form of Records Any records maintained by the

Corporation in the regular course of its business including its stock

ledger books of account and minute books may be kept on or be in

the fnrm of punch cards magnetic tape photographs microphotographs

or any other information storage device provided that the records so

kept can be converted into clearly legible form within reasonable

time The Corporation shall so convert any records so kept upon the

request of any person entitled to inspect the same

Section Amendments These ByLaws may be amended or

repealed or new By-Laws may be adopted at any annual or special

meeting of the stockholders by majority of the total votes of the

stockholders present or in person or represented by proxy and entitled

to vote on such action provided however that the notice of such

meeting shall have been given as provided in these By-Laws which

notice shall mention that amendment or repeal of these By-Laws or the

adoption of new By-Laws is one of the purposes of such neeting by

written consent of the stockholders pursuant to Section 10 of Article

or by action of the Board of Directors

the undersigned Secretary of the Corporation do hereby

certify that the foregoing is true complete and accurate copy of

the Bylaws of Avenue Exchange International Inc duly adopted by

unanimous written consent of the Board of Directors on the 8th day of

July 2008 end do further certify that these Bylaws have not since

been altered amended repealed or rescinded and are now in full

force and effect

Mark Rentschler

President Secretary
Sole Director
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LEGAL COMPLIANCE LLC
LAURA ANTHONY ES.Q UIRE WJWW1ILEGALANDCOMPLIANCE COM

DIKECT E-MAIL

LAUKAANTHONYPA@AOL.COM

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Avenue Exchange Corp

2202 West Shore Blvd Suite 200

Tampa Florida 33607

Ladies and Gentlemen

Application The undersigned intending to be legally bound hereby subscribes for

________ shares of common stock Shares of Avenue Exchange Corp Delaware

corporation the Company at purchase price of $0.005 per Share The undersigned ack

nowledges that this subscription may be accepted or rejected in whole or in part by the Company in

its sole discretion and that this subscription is and shall be irrevocable unless the Company rejects

it

Representations and Warranties The undersigned represents and warrants as follows

The undersigned has relied solely on the information contained in the Form 1-A filed

with the Securities and Exchange Commission the Offering Circular which the undersigned has

carefully reviewed No oral representations have been made or oral information furnished to the

undersigned in connection with this subscription which were in any way inconsistent with the

Offering Circular The undersigned and its advisors have had reasonable opportunity to ask ques
tions of and receive answers from the Company concerning the Shares

The undersigned has been supplied with or has sufficient access to all information

including financial statements and other financial information of the Company and has been

afforded an opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from officers of the Company

concerning information to which reasonable investor would attach significance in making invest

ment decisions

The undersigned is not subscribing for the Shares as result of or subsequent to any

advertisement articles notice or other communication published in any newspaper television or

radio or presented at any seminar or meeting or any solicitation of subscription by person not

previously known to the undersigned in connection with investments in securities generally

The undersigned has adequate means of providing for its current fmancial needs and

contingencies is able to bear the substantial economic risks of an investment in the Shares for an

indefinite period of time has no need for liquidity in such investment has made commitments to

investments that are not readily marketable which are reasonable in relation to the undersigneds net

worth and can afford complete loss of such investment

The undersigned has such knowledge and experience in financial tax and business
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matters so as to enable it to utilize the information made available to it in connection with the

offering of the Shares to evaluate the merits and risks of an investment in the Shares and to make an

informed investment decision with respect thereto

The undersigned is not relying on the Company with respect to the tax and other

economic considerations of an investment in the Shares and the undersigned has relied on the

advice of or has consulted with only the undersigneds own advisors

The undersigned has full right and power to perform pursuant to this Subscription

Agreement and make an investment in the Company and if the undersigned is an entity is

authorized and otherwise duly qualified to purchase and hold the Shares and to enter into this

Agreement

The undersigned maintains its domicile and is not merely transient or temporary

resident at the residence address shown on the signature page hereto

The representations warranties and agreements contained herein are true and correct

as of the date hereof and may be relied upon by the Company and the undersigned will notify the

Company immediately of any adverse change in any such representations and warranties which may
occur prior to the acceptance of the subscription and will promptly send the Company written con

firmation thereof The representations warranties and agreements of the undersigned contained

herein shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the purchase of the Shares

Indemnification The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold the Company and its

agents representatives and employees harmless from and against all liability damage loss cost and

expense including reasonable attorneys fees which they may incur by reason of the failure of the

undersigned to fulfill any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or by reason of any

inaccuracy or omission in the information furnished by the undersigned herein or any breach of the

representations and warranties made by the undersigned herein or in any document provided by the

undersigned to the Company

Miscellaneous

This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized executed and delivered by the

undersigned and constitutes the valid binding and enforceable agreement of the undersigned If

this Agreement is being completed on behalf of an entity it has been completed and executed by an

authorized party

The Offering Circular this Agreement and any documents referred to herein

constitute the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof

and together supersede all prior discussions or agreements in respect hereof

Within five days after receipt of written request from the Company the

undersigned agrees to provide such information to execute and deliver such documents and to take

or forbear from taking such actions or provide such further assurances as reasonably may be

necessary to correct any errors in documentation or to comply with any and all laws to which the

Company is subject or to effect the terms of the Offering Circular

The Company shall be notified immediately of any change in any of the information

contained above occurring prior to the undersigneds purchase of the Shares or at any time thereafter

for so long as the undersigned is holder of the Shares
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The Subscription Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida as

if entered into between residents of the state of Florida

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this

dayof 2010

Signature of subscriber

PRINT NAME____________________

COMPANY NAME IF APPLICABLE

TITLE OF SIGNER IF APPLICABLE

TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION OR SOCIAL

SECURITY NO.______________

RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS ADDRESS

Street

City State Zip
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MAILING ADDRESS If different from

business address

Street

City State Zip

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO

Avenue Exchange Corp

By______________________

Name________________________

Title________________________

Date ________2010
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EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is entered into as of November 17 2009

between Avenue Exchange Corp Delaware corporation the Company and Mark Astrom

Executive and Amended on February 2010

RECITAL

The Company and Executive desire to enter into this Agreement to insure the Company

of the services of Executive to provide for compensation and other benefits to be paid and

provided by the Company to Executive in connection therewith and to set forth the rights and

duties of the parties in connection therewith

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained the

parties hereby agree as follows

Title Directorship

Title The Company hereby employs Executive as President and Chief Executive

Officer and Executive hereby accepts such employment on the terms and conditions set forth

herein During the term of this Agreement Executive shall be and have the title duties and

authority of and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and shall devote his entire

business time and all reasonable efforts to his employment and shall perform diligently such

duties as are customarily performed by the and Chief Executive Officer of

companies the size and structure of the Company together with such other duties as may be

reasonably required from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Company the Board
Without limiting the generality of any of the foregoing except as hereafter expressly agreed in

writing by Executive Executive shall not be required to report to any party other than to the

Board

Directorship Management of the Company will at every election for the Board

while Executive is employed by the Company as and Chief Executive Officer use its

best efforts to have Executive nominated for seat on the Board as member of the management

slate Executives nomination and continuation as director shall be subject to the will of the

Board and the Companys stockholders as provided in the Companys charter and bylaws

Removal of Executive from or non-election of Executive to the Board as provided in the

Companys charter and bylaws shall in no event be deemed breach of this Agreement by the

Company

Term Subject to the provisions for termination hereinafter provided the term of this

Agreement shall begin on the date hereof and shall end at 1159 p.m local time on November

17 2009 provided however that the term of this Agreement shall automatically renew for

successive one year terms unless Executive or the Company gives written notice to the other not

less than one hundred twenty 120 days prior to November 17 20009 or the expiration of any

such one-year term that he or it as the case may be is electing not to so extend the term of this

Agreement the Employment Period Notwithstanding the foregoing the term of this

Agreement shall end on the date on which Executives employment is earlier terminated by him

or the Company in accordance with such other applicable provisions of this Agreement

Compensation



Salary For all services he may render to the Company during the term of this

Agreement the Company shall pay to Executive an annual salary of one hundred thousand

dollars $100000 in such installments customarily used in payment of salaries to the

Companys senior executives but in no event less frequently than monthly

In lieu of cash the Company may fulfill the salary obligation set forth in

above through the issuance of such amount of restricted shares of the Companys common

stock the Restricted Stock as is determined by the Board in its discretion Executive agrees

that the Company may impose such restrictions on the Restricted Stock as are deemed advisable

by the Company including without limitation restrictions relating to listing or trading

requirements The Executive further agrees that certificates representing the Restricted Stock

may bear such legends and statements as the Company shall deem appropriate or advisable to

assure among other things compliance with applicable securities laws rules and regulations

ii If the Executive selects the issuance of restricted common shares the

Company agree to protect any and all unsold restricted common shares from any and all reverse

splits The restricted common shares are eligible to participate in forward splits

Bonus Executive shall be entitled to participate in any bonus program

implemented by the Board for the Companys senior executives generally with pertinent terms

and goals to be established annually or otherwise by the Board in its sole discretion

Benefits Executive shall be entitled subject to the terms and conditions of the

appropriate plans to all benefits provided by the Company to senior executives generally from

time to time during the term of this Agreement

Business Expenses Executive shall be entitled to reimbursement for all

reasonable and ordinary expenses incurred by in the course of and directly related to the

rendering of services pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the Companys policies for

reimbursement of such expenses and the limitations thereon that are in effect at the time such

expenses are incurred Such expenses shall be supported by reasonable documentation and

accepted standards and rules that the Company will put into place from time to time

Stock Option Company shall grant to Executive an option to shares of Company

common stock at an exercise price to be determined by the Board in its sole discretion

Executive Stock Awards Plan During the term of this Agreement Executive shall

participate in any executive stock award plan the Companys may adopt

Termination

The employment of Executive under this Agreement

shall be terminated automatically upon the death or Disability of Executive

ii may be terminated for Cause at any time by the Company with any such

termination not being in limitation of any other right or remedy the Company may have under

this Agreement or otherwise

iii may be terminated at any time by Executive if the Company materially

breaches this Agreement and fails to cure such breach within thirty 30 days of written notice of

such breach from Executive provided that Executive has given notice of such breach within



ninety 90 days after he has knowledge thereof and the Company did not have Cause to

terminate Executive at the time such breach occurred

Upon any termination hereunder Executive shall be deemed automatically to

have resigned from all offices and any directorship held by him in the Company unless the

Company informs Executive otherwise

Executives employment with the Company for all purposes shall be deemed to

have terminated as of the effective date of such termination hereunder the Date of

Termination irrespective of whether the Company has continuing obligation under this

Agreement to make payments or provide benefits to Executive after such date

For purposes hereof Cause means

Executives conviction of or plea of no contest to felony

ii Executives willfully engaging in an act or series of acts of gross

misconduct that result in demonstrable and material injury to the Company or

iii Executives material breach of any provision of this Agreement which

breach has not been cured in all material respects within twenty 20 days after the Company

gives notice thereof to Executive

Certain Termination Payments

If Executives employment with the Company is terminated by the Company
without Cause the Company shall continue to pay to Executive the per annum rate of salary

then in effect under Paragraph 3a and provide him and his family with the benefits described in

Paragraph 3c then in effect unless the terms of the applicable plans expressly prohibit the

continuation of such benefits after such termination and cannot be amended with applicability of

such amendment limited to Executive to provide for such continuation in which case the

Company shall procure and pay for substantially similar substitute benefits except for any

pension or 401k Plan benefit for the balance of the term that would have remained hereunder

had such termination not occurred and ii pay Executive on or before the thirtieth day after the

Date of Termination an amount equal to the product of the
target bonus opportunity for the

year in which such termination occurs times ii the number of years for which bonus

opportunity would have been provided to him under Paragraph 3b hereof had he remained

employed hereunder for the remainder of the term of this Agreement

If Executives employment is terminated by the Company with Cause Executive

shall be entitled to no further compensation or other payments or benefits under this Agreement

except as to that portion of any unpaid salary and benefits accrued and earned by him under

Paragraph hereof up to and including the Date of Termination

No Conflicting Agreements Executive represents and warrants that he is not party to

any agreement contract or understanding whether an employment contract or otherwise that

would restrict or prohibit him from undertaking or performing employment in accordance with

the terms and conditions of this Agreement

Severable Provisions The provisions of this Agreement are severable and ifany one or

more of its provisions is determined to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable in whole or in part

the remaining provisions and any partially unenforceable provision to the extent enforceable in

any jurisdiction nevertheless shall be binding and enforceable



Binding Agreement The rights and obligations of the Company under this Agreement

shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding on the Company and its successors and assigns

and the rights and obligations other than obligations to perform services of Executive under this

Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon Executive and his heirs

personal and legal representatives executors successors and administrators

10 Notices All notices and other communications pursuant to this Agreement shall be in

writing and shall be deemed to be sufficient if contained in written instrument and shall be

deemed given if delivered personally telecopied sent by nationally-recognized overnight

courier or mailed by registered or certified mail return receipt requested postage prepaid to the

parties at the last known address or at such other address for party as shall be specified by like

notice All such notices and other communications shall be deemed to have been received in

the case of personal delivery on the date of such delivery ii in the case of telecopy when the

party receiving such telecopy shall have confirmed receipt of the communication iii in the case

of delivery by nationally-recognized overnight courier on the Business Day following dispatch

and iv in the case of mailing on the third Business Day following such mailing For purposes

of this Agreement Business Day shall mean any day other than Saturday Sunday or legal

holiday on which banks are permitted to close in West Palm Beach Florida

11 Consent to Jurisdiction Executive and the Company each irrevocably submit to the

exclusive jurisdiction of the Florida courts and the United States district courts in Marion

County Florida for the purpose of any proceedings arising out of this Agreement or any
transaction contemplated by this Agreement

12 Waiver of Jury Trial Each party waives to the fullest extent permitted by law any

right he or it may have to trial by jury in respect of any suit action or proceeding arising out of

this Agreement or any transaction contemplated by this Agreement

13 Waiver The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not

in any way be construed as waiver of any such provision as to any future violation thereof or

prevent that party thereafter from enforcing each and every other provision of this Agreement
The rights granted the parties herein are cumulative and the waiver of any single remedy shall

not constitute waiver of such partys right to assert all other legal remedies available to it under

the circumstances

14 Miscellaneous This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements and understandings

between the parties This Agreement may not be modified or terminated orally All obligations

and liabilities of each party hereto in favor of the other party hereto relating to matters arising

prior to the date hereof have been fully satisfied paid and discharge No modification

termination or attempted waiver shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the party against

whom the same is sought to be enforced

15 Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the

laws of the State of Florida

16 Captions and Paragraph Headings Captions and paragraph headings used herein are

for convenience and are not part of this Agreement and shall not be used in construing it

17 Enforcement Costs If any legal action or other proceeding is brought for the

enforcement of this Agreement or because of an alleged dispute breach default or

misrepresentation in connection with any provision of this Agreement the successful or



prevailing party or parties shall be entitled to recos er reasonable attorney fees court costs and

all expenses even if not taxable as court costs including without limitation all such fees costs

and expenses incident to arbitration appellate bankruptcy and posvjudgment proceedings

incurred in that action or proceeding in addition to any other rebel to which such party or panics

may be entitled

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year

first set forth above

Conipauy AVENUE EXCHANGE CORP

By //1%bV
Name Mark Astroin

Title Chainnan of Board of Directors

February 2010

Executive MARX ASTROM

fly

Name Mark Astrom

Date February 2010
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LEGAL COMPLIANCE LLC
LAURA ANTHONY ESQUIRE WI WI .LEGALANDCOMPLfANCE COM

DIRECT E-MAIL

LAURAANTHONYPA@AOLCOM

August 132010

Board of Directors

Avenue Exchange Corp

2202 West Shore Blvd Suite 200

Tampa Florida 33607

Re Regulation Offering Statement on Form 1-A

Ladies and Gentlemen

We have acted as securities counsel to Avenue Exchange Corp Delaware corporation the Company in connection

with the preparation and filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Regulation Offering Statement on Form 1-A

the Offering Statement for 1000000000 shares of Common Stock the Shares

In connection with rendering this opinion we have examined the originals or certified conformed or reproduction copies

of all such records agreements instruments and documents as we have deemed relevant or necessary as the basis for the opinion

hereinafter expressed In all such examinations we have assumed the genuineness of all signatures on original or certified copies

and the conformity to original or certified copies of all copies submitted to us as conformed or reproduction copies As to various

questions of fact relevant to this opinion we have relied upon and assumed the accuracy of certificates and oral or written

statements and other information of or from public officials officers or representatives of the Company and others

We have reviewed the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company as amended the Bylaws of the Company as

amended Resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company pertaining to the Shares the Offering Statement

and such other corporate documents records papers and certificates as we have deemed necessary for the purposes of the

opinions expressed herein

Based upon and subject to the foregoing and to the other qualifications and limitations set forth herein we are of the

opinion that the Shares when issued and delivered in the manner and/or the terms described in the Offering Statement as filed after

it is declared qualified will be validly issued fully paid and non-assessable

The opinions herein are limited to the federal laws of the United States of America and the applicable

laws of the State of Delaware including the Delaware Constitution all applicable provisions of Delaware

statutes and reported judicial decisions interpreting those laws as such laws presently exist and to the facts as

they presently exist We express no opinion as to laws of any other jurisdiction We assume no obligation to

revise or supplement this opinion should the laws be changed after the effective date of the Offering Statement by

legislative action judicial decision or otherwise

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Offering Statement In giving this consent we do not

hereby admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section of the Act

Sincerely yours

Laura Anthony

For the Firm
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